[ B DeKalb

NOVEMBER 8, 2023  6:00 P.M.
MEETING OF THE DEKALB TOWNSHIP BOARD
2323 SOUTH FOURTH STREET - DEKALB, IL 60115

As a convenience to the public, the Township provides remote viewing of monthly meetings. Remote viewing
mode does not provide for public participation.

Join Zoom Meeting https://us02web.zoom.us/|/83445212766
Meeting ID: 834 4521 2766 Dial in: 13126266799

Call to Order — Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Public Comment
Presentations
Reports
a. Supervisor’s Report
b. Clerk’s Report
c. Highway Commissioner’s Report
d. Assessor’s Report

"Moo ®p

e. Trustees Reports
G. Bill Paying
a. October Audit Report and November Bills to Pay
b. Receive, File, and Approve Treasurer’s October Budget Report
H. Unfinished Business
I.  New Business
a. Approval of 2024 DeKalb Township Building Hours, Board Meeting and Holiday Closing
Calendar
b. Approval of Resolution 2023-008(T) Awarding Annual Human Service Funding
c. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Board of Trustees Meeting of October 11, 2023
J.  Executive Session
K. Other Business
a. Next Regular Meeting November 8, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.
b. Efficiency Act Committee Meeting November 20, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.
L. Adjournment



DeKalb

R 2

2023 OCTOBER TOWN & GENERAL ASSISTANCE
WARRANT FOR EXPENDITURES REPORT

FUND Invoices
TOWN $55,482.91
GENERAL ASSISTANCE $33,272.96
TOWN — CAPITAL FUND S0
- CEMETERY — CAPITAL FUND SO

ALL FUNDS TOTAL  $83,755.87

We, the undersigned, comprising the Township Board of DeKalb Township, having duly met at
the Clerk’s office on NOVEMBER 8, 2023 hereunto set our hands on this document for the
purpose of auditing the various accounts of DeKalb Township, and do hereby certify that the
above claims or demands against said accounts were presented, and examined, and were allowed
at the meeting.

Trustee Nancy Bradlo Supervisor Mary Hess
Trustee Lisa King
Trustee Chad McNett Clerk Andrew Tillotson
Trustee Dale Thurman (SEAL)

I _, DeKalb Township Clerk, attest that the attached bills

were presented for payment for the month of OCTOBER 2023 at the NOVEMBER 8, 2023
Township Board meeting.

Clerk Andrew Tillotson
2323 S. Fourth Street Phone: 815-758-8282
DeKalb, Illinois 60115 Fax:  815-758-0124

www.dekalbztownsh ip.org



DeKalb Township
Total Expenditures

October 2023
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Cir] Amount

Liability Check | 10/02/2023|E-pay |ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE 36-6006245 000 QB Tracking # 1739068194  |New Resource Town Bank Acct. N -195.50
Liability Check | 10/02/2023|E-pay United States Treasury {2} 36-6006245 QB Tracking # 1739106194 New Resource Town Bank Acct. V -843.86
Liability Check | 10/02/2023|E-pay ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE 36-6006245 000 QB Tracking # 1739143194  |New Resource Town Bank Acct. v -99.08
Liability Check | 10/02/2023{E-pay |United States Treasury {2} 36-6006245 QB Tracking # 1739205194 New Resource Town Bank Acct. v -531.24
Check 10/04/2023{EFT INTERMEDIA New Resource Town Bank Acct. Y -235.04
Liability Check | 10/05/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payrofl Service on 10/02/2023 RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND vV -3,544.30
Paycheck 10/06/2023|DD1156 }Joan Protano Direct Deposit New Resource Town Bank Acct. J 0.00
Paycheck 10/06/2023{DD1157 |Kimberly M Barrios Direct Deposit New Resource Town Bank Acct, v 0.00
Paycheck 10/06/2023]DD1155 [COREY NELSON Direct Deposit New Resource Town Bank Acct. v 0.00
Paycheck 10/06/2023|DD1158 [Scott D. Dabbs Direct Deposit New Resource Town Bank Acct. V 0.00
Check 10/06/2023|EFT Expert Pay Payroll Deduction for 10/06/23 payroll New Resource Town Bank Acct. v -336.00
Check 10/06/202312034 CITY OF DEKALB Accti# 3003138970-00 New Resource Town Bank Acct. Y -213.63
Check 10/06/2023]2035 COMED Acct #2439372006 New Resource Town Bank Acct. N -320.33
Check 10/06/2023|2036 COMED Acct #1443084045 New Resource Town Bank Acct. v -39.42
Check 10/06/2023|2037 DEK. CTY. REHAB & NURSING CENTER October 23 funding New Resource Town Bank Acct. v -500.00
Check 10/06/202312038 DEKALB TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT September Maintenance New Resource Town Bank Acct. N -1,173.55
Check 10/06/2023]2039 METRONET Acct #1653538 New Resource Town Bank Acct. -283.67
Check 10/06/2023{2040 NICOR GAS Acct #76-03-63-1000 1 New Resource Town Bank Acct. y -32.12
Check 10/06/2023}2041 NORTHERN ILLINOIS DISPOSAL, INC. Acct #3086-436769 New Resource Town Bank Acct. Y -97.34
Check 10/06/2023}2042 RICOH USA, INC Customer # 3571042 - Contract #4157866 - InvdNew Resource Town Bank Acct. Y -19.65
Check 10/06/2023{2043 SPARKLE JANITORIAL SERVICE invoice #2264 New Resource Town Bank Acct. ) -405.00
Check 10/06/2023|2044 VERIZON New Resource Town Bank Acct. 5 -100.43
Check 10/06/2023|2045 ZUKOWSKI, ROGERS, FLOOD & MCARDLE |Invoice #164355 New Resource Town Bank Acct. v -640.00
Check 10/06/2023}2046 Scott Dabbs September mileage New Resource Town Bank Acct. ¥ -183.40
Check 10/06/2023]2047 REININK, ANDREW October Insurance Reimbursement New Resource Town Bank Acct. b -426.32
Check 10/06/2023|2048 DYER, RICH October insurance Reimbursement New Resource Town Bank Acct. v -675.00
Check 10/06/2023|2049 SMITH, CRAIG October Insurance Reimbursement New Resource Town Bank Acct. -291.70
Check 10/06/2023}2050 BACON'S TERMITE & PEST SPECIALISTS inoive #19868 New Resource Town Bank Acct. b -1560.00
Check 10/06/2023;2051 DEKALB CHAMBER OF COMMERCE invoice # 2023CR-73 New Resource Town Bank Acct. N -350.00
Check 10/06/2023]2052 EWORLDLINX Invoice 2160 New Resource Town Bank Acct. -131.67
Check 10/10/2023|2053 CARDMEMBER SERVICES New Resource Town Bank Acct. -1,301.58
Check 10/10/2023|EFT IMRF September contribution New Resource Town Bank Acct. v -1,142.66
Check 10/11/2023|EFT Stop ltem Charge New Resource Town Bank Acct. b -35.00
Liability Check | 10/12/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 10/02/2023 RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND N -1,590.28
Check 10/12/2023{2054 SHAW MEDIA Acct#10024904 Ad# 2115362 Audit Report Notid New Resource Town Bank Acct. N -46.50
Check 10/12/2023| 2055 HARRINGTON ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE'S |Invoice #8287 Weed Control services New Resource Town Bank Acct. 5 -580.00
Check 10/12/2023}2056 COMED Acct #4035054056 New Resource Town Bank Acct. v -64.00
Paycheck 10/13/2023|DD1158 JANDREW C REININK Direct Deposit New Resource Town Bank Acct. N 0.00
Liability Check | 10/17/2023]|E-pay |ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE 36-6006245 000 QB Tracking # -2000677002 |New Resource Town Bank Acct. Y -198.46
Liability Check | 10/17/2023|E-pay  |United States Treasury {2} 36-6006245 QB Tracking # -2000569002 New Resource Town Bank Acct. Y -483.92
Liability Check | 10/17/2023|E-pay  [I{LLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE 36-6006245 000 QB Tracking # -2000234002 |New Resource Town Bank Acct. N -89.08
Liability Check | 10/17/2023|E-pay {United States Treasury {2} 36-6006245 QB Tracking # -1989787002 New Resource Town Bank Acct. Y -362.62
Liabifity Check | 10/17/2023E-pay IDES 0804766-2 QB Tracking # -1999623002 New Resource Town Bank Acct. v -3.96
Liability Check | 10/17/2023]{E-pay  |United States Treasury {2} 36-6006245 QB Tracking # -1999595002 New Resource Town Bank Acct. v -2.80
Liability Check | 10/19/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 10/17/2023 New Resource Town Bank Acct. ¥ -3,597.08
Paycheck 10/20/2023|1DD1162 |Kimberly M Barrios Direct Deposit RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND k) 0.00
Paycheck 10/20/2023|DD1161 [Joan Protano Direct Deposit RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND N 0.00
Paycheck 10/20/2023[DD1160 {COREY NELSON Direct Deposit RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND Y 0.00
Paycheck 10/20/2023]DD1163 [Scott D. Dabbs Direct Deposit RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND v 0.00
Check 10/20/2023]|EFT Expert Pay Payroll Deduction for 10/20/23 payroil New Resource Town Bank Acct. y -336.00
Check 10/29/2023{2057 AFLAC Acct # 52201 November Premiums New Resource Town Bank Acct. -170.58
Check 10/29/2023|2058 THE STANDARD 160-770062 Vision insurance New Resource Town Bank Acct. -44.59
Check 10/29/2023}2059 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD Acct #636747 Health Insurance Nov 23 New Resource Town Bank Acct. -6,632.89
Check 10/29/2023§2060 Kimberly Barrios Mileage 3/20/23 to 9/27/2023 New Resource Town Bank Acct. -88.04
Check 10/29/2023]2061 NEWKIRK & ASSCCIATES, INC invoice 16318 New Resource Town Bank Acct. -500.00
Check 10/29/2023| 2062 NICOR GAS Acct #76-03-63-1000 1 New Resource Town Bank Acct. -35.08
Liability Check | 10/31/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 10/17/2023 New Resource Town Bank Acct. v -1,590.29
Liability Check | 10/31/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 10/27/2023 New Resource Town Bank Acct. v -17,318.44
Liability Check [ 10/31/2023|E-pay  {ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE 36-6006245 000 QB Tracking # -789863002 New Resource Town Bank Acct. -1,307.52
Liability Check | 10/31/2023{E-pay jUnited States Treasury {2} 36-6006245 QB Tracking # -789792002 New Resource Town Bank Acct. -5,320.85
Liability Check | 10/31/2023]E-pay ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE 36-6006245 000 QB Tracking # -789774002 New Resource Town Bank Acct. -89.08
Liability Check | 10/31/2023|E-pay [United States Treasury {2} 36-6006245 QB Tracking # -789745002 New Resource Town Bank Acct. -362.62
Check 10/31/2023]2063 Imprintable Memories Invoice #1839 New Resource Town Bank Acct. -325.73
Check 10/31/2023 Resource Bank Service Charge RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND Y -25.00

TOTAL -55,482.91




DeKalb Township General Assistance
Total Expenditures

October 2023
Type Date Num Name Memo Cir| Amount
Check 10/01/2023|2044 {GA Client 21GA02255 Flat Grant ) -340.00
Check 10/01/2023|2045 |GA Client 23GA02490 Flat Grant ) -340.00
Check 10/01/2023{2046 |GA Client 23GA02485 Flat Grant ) -340.00
Check 10/01/2023|2047 GA Client 23GA02536 Flat Grant ¥ -340.00
Check 10/01/2023|2048 |GA Client 23GA02480 Flat Grant ) -340.00
Check 10/01/2023{2049 [GA Client 22GA02378 Fiat Grant ) -340.00
Check 10/01/2023|2050 |GA Client 12GA00003 Flat Grant ) -340.00
Check 10/01/2023|2051 [GA Client 22GA02436 Flat Grant ) -340.00
Check 10/01/2023{2052 |GA Client 23GA02461 Flat Grant v -340.00
Check 10/01/2023|2053 |GA Client 22GA02400 Flat Grant 4 -340.00
Check 10/01/2023|2054 |GA Client 23GA02487 Flat Grant ) -340.00
Check 10/01/2023{2055 |GA Client 23GA02496 Flat Grant ) -340.00
Check 10/01/2023|2056 |GA Client 23GA02549 Flat Grant 2 -340.00
Check 10/01/2023|2057 |GA Client 23GA02529 Flat Grant y -340.00
Check 10/01/2023|2058 |GA Client 23GA02514 Flat Grant ) -340.00
Check 10/01/2023}2059 |GA Client 23GA02559 Flat Grant ) -464.67
Check 10/01/2023|2060 |GA Client 23GA02559 Flat Grant y -453.33
Check 10/01/2023{2061 [GA Client 23GA02546 Flat Grant Y -340.00
Check 10/01/2023|2062 {GA Client 23GA02554 Flat Grant ) -340.00
Check 10/01/2023|12063 |GA Client 23GA02548 Flat Grant y -340.00
Liability Check | 10/02/2023]|E-pay [ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE |36-6006245 000 QB Tracking # 617962294 R -185.07
Liability Check | 10/02/2023]|E-pay |United States Treasury {2} 36-6006245 QB Tracking # 618082294 v -956.14
Check 10/02/2023|2064 |GARDEN ESTATE TOWNHOMES 23EA01922 Shelter Assistance ) -1,325.00
Check 10/02/2023|EFT  |Stop ltem Charge y -35.00
Paycheck 10/06/2023{DD Cassandra E Bachochin ) -1,061.94
Paycheck 10/06/2023|DD ERIKA D BROWN J -1,555.00
Check 10/10/2023|2067 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES Acct *9113 -67.95
Check 10/10/2023|2068 |CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY CORP |DTO0004 IN1491320 y -409.74
Check 10/10/2023}2069 |[METRONET Acct #1653538 -102.22
Check 10/10/2023|2070 {RICOH USA, INC Contract # 5129254 Invoice # 5068211700 ) -387.61
Check 10/10/2023|2071 |Cassandra Bachochin October 2023 Insurance Reimbursement R -732.64
Check 10/10/2023|2072 |EWORLDLINX Invoice #2160 -131.66
Check 10/10/2023]|2073 |BROWN, ERIKA October Insurance Reimbursement v -198.50
Check 10/10/2023|2074 |PROVIDENT DIRECT Invoice #25474 for Envelopes y -350.00
Check 10/10/2023|EFT  [IMRF September Payment \/ -1,142.67
Check 10/11/2023}2075 |PASSION PURSUIT, INC Employment Services \/ -810.00
Check 10/11/2023|2076 |MCJ Investments LLC 23EA01924 Shelter Assistance ¥ -459.00
Check 10/13/2023|2077 |WEST RIDGE APARTMENTS 23EA01938 Shelter Assistance ) -1,245.00
Liability Check | 10/17/2023|E-pay [ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE  |36-6006245 000 QB Tracking # -2018770002 4 -180.78
Liability Check | 10/17/2023}E-pay |United States Treasury {2} 92-1858532 QB Tracking # -2018342002 -639.63
Paycheck 10/20/2023|DD Cassandra E Bachochin ) -996.48
Paycheck 10/20/2023|DD ERIKA D BROWN J -1,663.80
Check 10/29/2023|2078 |GA Client 21GA02255 Flat Grant -425.00
Check 10/29/2023|2079 |GA Client 23GA02490 Flat Grant -425.00
Check 10/29/2023/2080 |GA Client 23GA02548 Flat Grant -425.00
Check 10/29/2023|2081 |GA Client 23GA02485 Flat Grant -425.00




DeKalb Township General Assistance
Total Expenditures

October 2023

Check 10/29/2023{2082 |GA Client 23GA02536 Flat Grant -425.00
Check 10/29/2023]2083 |GA Client 23GA02514 Flat Grant -425.00
Check 10/29/2023|2084 |GA Client 23GA02480 Flat Grant -425.00
Check 10/29/2023j2085 |GA Client 22GA02378 Flat Grant -425.00
Check 10/29/2023|2086 |GA Client 12GA00003 Flat Grant -425.00
Check 10/29/202312087 |GA Client 22(GA02436 Flat Grant -425.00
Check 10/29/2023]|2088 [GA Client 23GA02461 Flat Grant -425.00
Check 10/29/2023]2089 |GA Client 22GA02400 Flat Grant -425.00
Check 10/29/2023|2090 |GA Client 23GA02487 Flat Grant -425.00
Check 10/29/2023|2091 |GA Client 23GA02496 Flat Grant -425.00
Check 10/29/2023|2092 |GA Client 23GA02559 Fiat Grant -425.00
Check 10/29/2023(2093 |GA Client 23GA02529 Flat Grant -425.00
Check 10/29/2023]2094 |GA Client 23GA02558 Flat Grant -425.00
Check 10/29/2023]|2095 |GA Client 23GA02549 Flat Grant -425.00
Check 10/29/2023|2096 |BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD Acct #636747 Health Insurance November 23 -1,321.15
Check 10/29/2023(2097 |NCPERS GROUP LIFE INSURANCE |Unit # 0705 IMRF Life insurance -16.00
Check 10/29/2023(2098 |THE STANDARD Acct #160-770052 November vision -6.37
Check 10/29/2023|2098 |AFLAC Acct #52201 November premiums -54.22
Check 10/29/2023]2100 |Cassandra Bachochin October 2023 Insurance Reimbursement -858.66
Check 10/29/2023{2101 |CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY CORP  |[DTO0004 IN1519746 -367.68
Check 10/30/2023|2102 |HIGH MEADOWS 23EA01939 Shelter Assistance -520.00
Liability Check | 10/31/2023|E-pay |ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE  [92-1858532 000 QB Tracking # -785564002 -198.59
Liability Check | 10/31/2023|E-pay |United States Treasury {2} 92-1858532 QB Tracking # -785540002 -706.46

TOTAL EXPENDITURES -33,272.96




DeKalb

ROAD DISTRICT

2023 OCTOBER ROAD DISTRICT WARRANT FOR EXPENDITURES REPORT

FUND Invoices
' ROAD AND BRIDGE $73,605.50
PERMANENT ROAD $34,036.43
' BUILDING & EQUIPMENT $125,000.00
SPECIAL BRIDGE $0.00
All Funds-Total $232,641.93

We, the und6131gned comprising the Township Board of DeKalb Township, having duly met at
the Clerk’s office on NOVEMBER 8, 2023 hereunto set our hands on this document for the
purpose of auditing the various accounts of DeKalb Township Road District, and do hereby
certify that the above claims or demands against said accounts were presented, and examined,
and were allowed at the meeting.

Trustee Nancy Bradlo Supervisor Mary Hess
Trustee Lisa King
Trustee Chad McNett Clerk Andrew Tillotson
Trustee Dale Thurman (SEAL)

L . DeKalb Township Clerk, attest that the attached bills

were presented for payment for month of OCTOBER 2023 TO DATE at the NOVEMBER 8,
2023 Township Board meeting.

Clerk Andrew Tillotson

2023 OCTOBER ROAD DISTRICT WARRANT FOR EXPENDITURES TO DATE REPORT

2323 S. Fourth Street Phone: 815-758-8282
DeKalb, Illinois 60115 Fax:  815-758-0124
www.dekalbtownship.org
6



2023 OCTOBER EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD DISTRICT _“
ROADANDBRIDGE | . I
10/01/2023| 299  |JODIE L PETERSON - |oomti23-09r24/23 ) 11732
300 |KAREN S GUMINO ) _|09r11/23-09/24/23 B - o R 1,114.46
301 JACOB A SMITH 09/11/23-08/24/23 o 251.27
10/156/2023 302 JODIE L PETERSON 09/25/23-10/08/23 o o B . 242.95
303 |KAREN S GUMINO 09/26/23-10/08/23 o . 1,114.46
304 |JACOB A SMITH 09/25/23-10/08/23 31138
10/01/2023] E-pay {ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE 36-6006245 000 QB Tracking # 1649025184 102.60
E-pay |United States Treasury {2} e 46-1580226 QB Tracking # 1649073194 - o N 470.28
E-pay |United States Treasury {2} 46-1580226 QB Tracking # 1698284194 538.78
10/12/2023| E-pay |ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE _ |36-8006245 000 QB Tracking # 1479511294 o 113.12
E-pay |United States Treasury (2} 46-1580226 QB Tracking # 1479563294 _ 502.74
pad |IMRF pension401.52/vac420.00 e e e 821.52
10/02/2023} 2032 |AFLAC PYRLL EXP-A#-52201; i#241506 sept 40.70
2033 |ANDERSON ENTERPRISES & EQUIPMENT LLC EM 18122 o 169.74
2034 |BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD HEALTH. 2023 oct e 1,815.04
2035 DEARBORN NATIONAL FP36747 o 47.25
2038 |NICOR GAS ~ IUTL. DUE11/06/2023ACTSB891 32.12
2037 jOC CREATIVE INC it 2306 = 135.00
2038 |ALARM DETECTION SYSTEMS INC BLDG MAINT. A# 219088 I# 219088-1004 717.36
2039 |C.S.R. BOBCAT INC EM # 01-13436 o 150.35
2040 ICINTAS UNIFORMS I 4163551116, 4252186, 4944702, 5643641, 6484336 555,55
2041  |IMPRINTABLE MEMORIES UNIFORMS I# 1818 174.76
2042 |THE STANDARD hith - 2023 OCT B 8.37
2043 | TRISTATE TRUCK EQUIPMENT NEWPLOWMUMPTRUCK o 21,750,00
2044 |WEDO WINDOWS & CARPETS BLDG MAINT. o 85.00
10/09/2023] 2045 |ANDERSON ENTERPRISES & EQUIPMENT LLC EM 1#18208 594.80
2046 |AUTO VALUEBUMPER TO BUMPER E.M I# 362487, 362523 16.53
2047 |BONNELL INDUSTRIES INC EM i# 0211722-IN _ 91.12
2048 |CULLIGAN OF DEKALB A# 680610 1#0001448 MISC e 31.35
2049 |ASSA ABLOY DOOR SYSTEMS BLDG MAINT I# 930824 612.00
2050 |NORTHERN ILLINOIS DISPOSAL UTILITY- # 224624787086 10/1/23-10/31/23 A# 3086-436769 97.34
2051 |VERIZON TEL 1# 9945203285 A# 342151176-00001 98.72
10/16/2023] 2052 |AIRGAS USLLC rentals C# 2986196 I# 5502301034 B 23.52
2053 |BACON'S TERMITE & PEST SPECIALISTS BLDG. MAINT-A# 1028; 19918 180.00
2054 |C.S.R. BOBCAT INC EM# 01-13734 128.86
2055 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES INT/EMAIL 41.82/TEL115.77/OFSUP21.24/TRNG25.00 203.83
2056 |CINTAS UNIFORMS- 34167249896, 814585, 4168535815, 4169241121, 09/08/23-09/28/23 521.48
2057 |CITY OF DEKALB replacement tax allocation 28,781.50
2058 |CITY OF SYCAMORE replacement tax allocation e 1,839.58
205¢ |COMED UTIL 2439372006 DUE 11/13/23 320.33
2060 |DEKALB LAWN & EQUIPMENT CO., INC. EM 1# 92670 e 4.20
10/19/2023| 2061 |ANDERSON ENTERPRISES & EQUIPMENT LLC EM 1#18359 2224
2062 |EWORLDLINX OPEXP l# 2160 131.66
2063 |GORDON HARDWARE A 2360 EM 1#932687, 895-22,63; SS H 932641-11.32/BLDG MAINT | # 932641-57.72 91.87
2064 |LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC Ci# 10135036 I# 9310965108 S§ 1,5056.63
2065 |METRONET A¥# 1653538 T 66.98/INTERNET 38.54/PHONE-39.32 10/02/23-11/01/23 144.84
2066 {MID-WEST TRUCKERS ASSOCIATION INC MISC 1 27870 294.00
2067 |NEBRASKA-IOWA INDUSTRIAL FASTENERS CORP SS I# 6241155 1.141.13
2068 |SHAW MEDIA PUBL A# 10216678 I# 2065319 FINANCIAL STMT 186.62
2069 [WEDO WINDOWS & CARPETS BLDG MAINT I# DT923 170.00
10/20/2023] 2070 |CONSERV FS FUEL-ID# 500460 I# 47005218 1,396.45
2071 |ASSA ABLOY DOOR SYSTEMS BLDG MAINT I# 931551 3,540.60
10/23/2023| E-pay |IDES 0804766-2 QB Tracking # -1523639002 55.51
TOTAL R & B OCTOBER EXPENDITURES TO DATE FOR ROAD AND BRIDGE 73,605.50

PERMANENT ROAD
10/01/2023 425  |James Poff [If 09/11/23-09/24/23 1,645.49
426 |JEFFREY L HARNESS 09/11/23-09/24/23 - - B 1,580.20
10/15/2023 427  |James Poff Il 08/25/23-10/08/23 - 1,664.54
10/15/2023 428 JEFFREY L HARNESS 09/25/23-10/08/23 1,659.62
10/02/2023| E-pay |ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE 36-6006245 000 QB Tracking # 1650793194 225.49
E-pay |United States Treasury 2 92-1810853 QB Tracking # 1650822194 1,204.26
pad  |IMRF pension 1082.30/vac396.37 1,477.67
10/12/2023| E-pay |ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE 36-6006245 000 QB Tracking # 1480783294 I . 22545
10/12/2023| E-pay |United States Treasury 2 92-1810853 QB Tracking # 1480888294 o 1,206.18
10/02/2023] 2087 |AFLAC A#-52201; 1t 2415062023 SEPT o 343.60
2088 |BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD HLTH-2023 OCT . . 2,598.78
2089 |CONSERV FS INC EQUIP FUEL 1# 132002957 o 2,467.79
B 2090 |DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE CO HEALTH-2023 10/01/23-12/31/23 94.50
2091 _|VOID VOID o o 0.00
2092 |WAGNER AGGREGATE, INC. ROAD MAINT [# 40864, 40876, 40! 1,078.51
B 2093 |VOID VOoID | ooo
| 2094 |voID Voo o 0.00
i 2095 |GORDON HARDWARE RD MAINT [# 931818 9.98
» 2096 |TAYLOR, BRIAN EXCAVATING, LLC CONTRACT LABOR # 1489 - e 4,017.50
2087 |THE STANDARD . HLTH- 2023 OCT 12.74
10/09/2023| 2098 [COMED ROAD LIGHTING a#9621064078 B 157.96
2099 |CONSERV FS INC EQUIP FUEL i# 132002957 1,014.16




2100 |HARNESS, JEFF o PR-HLTH- DEP. J.H..2023 OCTOBER - 200.42
2101 |MACKLIN INC RD. MAINT_A#010409-1#53000 o 686.75
1018/2023| 2102 |DTN, LLC CHO380257 6361795 RENTAL; 10/22/23-01/21/24 843,00
2103 _|ROYER ASPHALT PAVING RD MAINT. I# 22099, i#t 22349 o o 8,315.00
10/19/2023| 2104 _|CONSERV FS INC T Miuel CH 5000460 i 132003197 o 1,126.27
2105 |GORDON HARDWARE ) RD MAINT 1 932641 ) 16.06
2106 |DEKANE EQUIPMENT CORPORATION FUEL # 470052019 o o 165.51
34,036.43

BUILDING & EQUIPMENT ] -
10/2/2023]  2001|BONNELL INDUSTRIES INC NEW PLOW TRUCK QUOTE # 0166497 o 125,000.00
TOTAL B & E OCTOBER EXPENDITURES T0 DATE 125,000.00




DeKalb

i '-2
"'-. . <.
i
:

2023 NOVEMBER TOWN & GENERAL ASSISTANCE
WARRANT FOR EXPENDITURES TO DATE REPORT

FUND Invoices
TOWN $9,466.10
GENERAL ASSISTANCE $7,391.53
TOWN — CAPITAL FUND $0
CEMETERY — CAPITAL FUND S0
All Funds-Total $16,857.63

We, the undersigned, comprising the Township Board of DeKalb Township, having duly met at
the Clerk’s office on NOVEMBER 8, 2023 hereunto set our hands on this document for the
purpose of auditing the various accounts of DeKalb Township, and do hereby certify that the
above claims or demands against said accounts were presented, and examined, and were allowed
at the meeting.

Trustee Nancy Bradlo Supervisor Mary Hess

Trustee Lisa King

Trustee Chad McNett Clerk Andrew Tillotson
Trustee Dale Thurman (SEAL)
| , DeKalb Township Clerk, attest that the attached bills

were presented for payment for the month of NOVEMBER 2023 at the NOVEMBER 8, 2023
Township Board meeting.

Clerk Andrew Tillotson
2323 S. Fourth Street Phone: 815-758-8282
DeKalb, Illinois 60115 Fax:  815-758-0124

www.dekall&township.org



g
i
l
]
i
E

DeKalb Township

Expenditures To Date
November 1 -7, 2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Paycheck 11/01/2023{DD1164 |ANDREW C REININK Direct Deposit 0.00
Paycheck 11/01/2023|DD1165 |ANDREW TILLOTSON Direct Deposit 0.00
Paycheck 11/01/2023|DD1166 |CHAD C. MCNETT Direct Deposit 0.00
Paycheck 11/01/2023{DD1167 |CRAIG A SMITH Direct Deposit 0.00
Paycheck 11/01/2023|DD1168 }DALE L THURMAN Direct Deposit 0.00
Paycheck 11/01/2023|DD1169 [LISA R KING Direct Deposit 0.00
Paycheck 11/01/2023{DD1170 |[MARY HESS Direct Deposit 0.00
Paycheck 11/01/2023|DD1171 {NANCY G BRADLO Direct Deposit 0.00
Paycheck 11/01/2023|DD1172 |RICHARD J DYER Direct Deposit 0.00
Liability Check | 11/02/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 10/31/2023 -3,446.04
Check 11/03/2023|2064 DYER, RICH November Insurance Reimbursement -675.00
Check 11/03/2023]2065 REININK, ANDREW November Insurance Reimbursement -426.32
Check 11/03/202312066 SMITH, CRAIG November Insurance Reimbursement -291.70
Check 11/03/2023|2067 DEK. CTY. REHAB & NURSING CENTER |November 23 funding -500.00
Check 11/03/2023{2068 PROSHRED SECURITY Invoice 1263739 -800.00
Paycheck 11/03/2023{DD1174 |Kimberly M Barrios Direct Deposit 0.00
Paycheck 11/03/2023|DD1173 |COREY NELSON Direct Deposit 0.00
Paycheck 11/03/2023{DD1175 |Scott D. Dabbs Direct Deposit 0.00
Check 11/03/2023EFT Expert Pay Payroll Deduction for 10/20/23 payroll -336.00
Check 11/06/2023|2069 COMED Acct #1443084045 -41.78
Check 11/06/2023]2070 COMED Acct #2439372006 -330.78
Check 11/06/2023(2071 METRONET Acct #1653538 -291.64
Check 11/06/2023|2072 SPARKLE JANITORIAL SERVICE Invoice #2302 -540.00
Check 11/06/2023{2073 VERIZON -100.52
Check 11/06/2023|2074 Scott Dabbs October mileage -179.47
Check 11/07/2023|2075 NORTHERN ILLINOIS DISPOSAL, INC. Acct #3086-436769 -92.59
Check 11/07/2023|2076 RICOH USA, INC Customer # 3571042 - Contract #4157866 - Invg -42.43
Check 11/07/2023|2078 CARDMEMBER SERVICES -1,371.83

TOTAL -9,466.10

10




DeKalb Township General Assistance

Expenditures To Date
November 1 -7, 2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Check 11/01/2023|2103 |HP! PROPERTY MANAGEMENT |[23EA01940 Shelter Assistance -800.00
Check 11/01/2023{2104 |GA Client 23GA02546 Flat Grant -425.00
Check 11/02/2023|2107 |GA Client 23GA02580 Flat Grant -425.00
Check 11/02/2023|2108 |GA Client 23GA02575 Flat Grant -534.68
Check 11/02/2023]2109 |GA Client 23GA02570 Flat Grant -726.61
Paycheck 11/03/2023 Cassandra E Bachochin -1,188.76
Paycheck | 11/03/2023 ERIKA D BROWN -1,613.45
Check 11/03/202312110 |GA Client 23GA02576 Flat Grant -493.55
Check 11/06/2023|2111 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES Acct *9113 -389.78
Check 11/06/2023j2112 |PASSION PURSUIT, INC Employment Services -390.00
Check 11/06/2023|2113 |BROWN, ERIKA November Insurance Reimbursement -198.50
Check 11/06/202312114 |METRONET Acct #1653538 -106.20

TOTAL -7,391.53

1"




DeKalb

ROAD DISTRICT

’( .4
M8 e

2023 NOVEMBER ROAD DISTRICT WARRANT FOR EXPENDITURES TO DATE REPORT

FUND Invoices
'ROAD'AND BRIDGE $12,146.91 ‘
PERMANENT ROAD $13,839.31
BUILDING & EQUIPMENT $0.00
SPECIAL BRIDGE S0.00
All Funds-Total $25,986.22

We, the under s1gned comprising the Township Board of DeKalb Township, having duly met at
the Clerk’s office on NOVEMBER 8§, 2023 hereunto set our hands on this document for the
purpose of auditing the various accounts of DeKalb Township Road District, and do hereby
certify that the above claims or demands against said accounts were presented, and examined,
and were allowed at the meeting,.

Trustee Nancy Bradlo Supervisor Mary Hess
Trustee Lisa King
Trustee Cﬂad McNett Clerk Andrew Tillotson
Trustee Dale Thurman (SEAL)

I, . DeKalb Township Clerk, attest that the attached bills

were presented for payment for month of NOVEMBER 2023 TO DATE at the NOVEMBER 8,
2023 Township Board meeting.

Clerk Andrew Tillotson

2023 NOVEMBER ROAD DISTRICT WARRANT FOR EXPENDITURES TO DATE REPORT

2323 S. Fourth Street Phone: 815-758-8282
DeKalb, Illinois 60115 Fax:  815-758-0124
www.dekalbtownship.org
12



ROAD FUND

11/01/2023 305 |JODIEL PETERSON - B _|10/09/2 o/22i23 o 264.79
306 KAREN S GUMINO - __ |10/09/23-10/22/23 o 1,114.46
307 JACOB A SMITH e 110/09/23-10/22/23 o ~ 54.62
11/01/2023] E-pay |ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE 36-6006245 000 QB Tracking # -1002540002 99.82
E-pay |United States Treasury {2} - ing #-1002406002 - 461.68
PAD {IMRF _ o ~ |pension321.222/va .00 B 657.22
11/01/2023| 2072 |AFLAC - PYRLL EXP-A#-52201; i#594424 OCT 2023 40.70
L 2073 |ALTORFER INDUSTRIES o |fo79000 o | 228997
2074 |ARCHER ALIGNMENT INC o EM. # 93122 S 290.02
2075 |BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD HEALTH. 2023 NOV_~ - 1,815.04
2076 |{C.S.R. BOBCAT INC ~_ |EM#01-13994 o D e 2 A1
2077 |MESCHER, RINEHART & REDLINGSHAFER P.C. LEGAL #9031 N 1,596.00
2078 |NEBRASKA-IOWA INDUSTRIAL FASTENERS CORP $597.02/ uniforms335.60 432.62
2079 (NEWKIRK & ASSOCIATES, INC ACCTG 1# 16318 ~ 500.00
2080 |NICOR GAS R __|UTIL. DUE 12/05/2023 ACT 8921 o 35.08
2081 {THE STANDARD  hith- 2023 NOV o 6.37
11/06/2023| 2082 |BOCKMAN'S TRUCK & FLEET EM 1# 54644 e 55.00
2083 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES MISC 149.68/0FSUP129,13/ PHONE115.76/BLDG MAINT 5.24/FUEL 68. 467.81
2084 |COMED o ~|UTIL 249372006 e 330.78
2085 |C.S.R. BOBCAT INC o EM# 01-14002 - ~ 63.01
2086 |CULLIGAN OF DEKALB A#t 680610 1#0001480 MISC o 31.35
2087 |HARRINGTON ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE'S L.L.C. 1#8348 BLDG. MAINT. L 670.00
2088 |IMPRINTABLE MEMORIES PUBL PRTG I# 1840 644.64
2089 |METRONET ___|A# 1653538 IT 71.56//INTERNET 38.24/PHONE-39.02 11/02/23-12/01/2 148.82
TOTAL 2023 NOVEMBER EXPENDITURES TO DATE FOR ROAD FUND 12,146.91
PERMANENT ROAD -
11/01/2023 429  |James Poff lll 10/09/23-10/22/23 1,521.68
430 |JEFFREY L HARNESS 10/09/23-10/22/23 1,440.41
11/01/2023] E-pay [ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE 36-6006245 000 QB Tracking # -1000258002 205.85
E-pay |United States Treasury 2 92-1810853 QB Tracking # -1000059002 1,073.72
PAD |IMRF B pension 926.28/vac339.58 1,265.86
11/01/2023| 2107 |AFLAC A#-52201; 1# 594424 2023 OCT 343.60
2108 |BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD HLTH-2023 NOV 2,5698.78
2109 |CURRAN CONTRACTING COMPANY RD MAINT 1#29063 o 220.00
2110 |THE STANDARD HLTH-2023 NOV o 12,74
2111 |WAGNER AGGREGATE, INC. RD MAINT 1,394.99
11/06/2023| 2112 |[COMED __ |[ROAD LIGHTING a#9621064078 158.07
2113 |CONSERV FS INC fuel C# 5000460 i#f 132003430 2,186.33
2114 |WAGNER AGGREGATE, INC. RD MAINT. |# 4156, 41581, 41639 1,417.28
TOTAL 2023 NOVEMBR EXPENDITURES TO DATE FOR PERM RD 13,839.31

13




11:03 AM
11/06/23
Accrual Basis

DeKalb Township

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
April through October 2023

TOTAL
Oct 23 Apr - Oct 23 Budget $ Over Budget | % of Budget
INCOME
General Town Fund 1
Cemetery Income 0.00 1,250.00 2,000.00 -750.00 62.5%
Interest Income 2,382.78 4,215.24 750.00 3,465.24 562.03%
Miscellaneous 2,680.23 3,409.94 2,500.00 909.94 136.4%
PPRT (State Replacement Tax) 15,461.51 51,344.07 85,000.00 -33,655.93 60.41%
Property Tax 0.00 897,747.76 921,500.00 -23,752.24 97.42%
TIF Fund Disbursement 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 -4,500.00 0.0%
TOIRMA DIVIDEND 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
Total General Town Fund 1 20,524.52 957,967.01| 1,017,250.00 -59,282.99 94.17%
Postage 0.00 280.42
TOTAL INCOME 20,524.52 958,247.43| 1,017,250.00 -569,002.57 94.2%
Gross Profit 20,524.52 958,247.43| 1,017,250.00 -59,002.57 94.2%
EXPENSE
Cemetery Fund
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Oakwood Road Improvements 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 -100,000.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY - Other 0.00 -95.27
Total CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 -95.27 100,000.00 -100,095.27 -0.1%
COMMODITIES
Equipment - Supplies 0.00 139.84 6,000.00 -5,860.16 2.33%
Signage - Fencing 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 -8,000.00 0.0%
Utility 103.42 302.58 750.00 -447.42 40.34%
Total COMMODITIES 103.42 442.42 14,750.00 -14,307.58 3.0%
CONTRACTUAL
Computer Software 0.00 700.00 5,000.00 -4,300.00 14.0%
Dues 0.00 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
Grave Openings 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
Landscaping - Maintenance 1,173.55 8,048.65 35,000.00 -26,951.35 23.0%
Other Professional Services 730.00 730.00 10,000.00 -9,270.00 7.3%
Postage 0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
Publishing - Printing 0.00 0.00 2,750.00 -2,750.00 0.0%
Restoration 0.00 0.00 17,500.00 -17,500.00 0.0%
Road Construction/Maintenance 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 -7,500.00 0.0%
Snow Removal 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 -3,500.00 0.0%
Training - Educ. - Travel 210.40 345.40 5,000.00 -4,654.60 6.91%
Tree Services 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 -7,500.00 0.0%
Website 0.00 0.00 350.00 -350.00 0.0%
Total CONTRACTUAL 2,113.95 9,824.05 96,700.00 -86,875.95 10.16%
OTHER EXPENDITURES
Miscellaneous 0.00 45.67 3,000.00 -2,954.33 1.52%
Total OTHER EXPENDITURES 0.00 45.67 3,000.00 -2,954.33 1.52%
PERSONNEL
Medicare -69.74 -69.74 1,500.00 -1,669.74 -4.65%
Salaries 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%
Social Security 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 0.00 0.00 750.00 -750.00 0.0%
Workmen's Compensation 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
Total PERSONNEL -69.74 -69.74 21,750.00 -21,819.74 -0.32%
Total Cemetery Fund 2,147.63 10,147.13 236,200.00 -226,052.87 4.3%
14

Page 1 of 3



11:03 AM
11/06/23
Accrual Basis

DeKalb Township

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
April through October 2023

TOTAL
Oct 23 Apr - Oct 23 Budget $ Over Budget | % of Budget
CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
General Town Fund
Administration Expense
Capital Outlay
Building 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 -200,000.00 0.0%
Capital Outlay - Other 0.00 -140.49
Total Capital Outlay 0.00 -140.49 200,000.00 -200,140.49 -0.07%
Commodities
Operating Supplies 193.23 3,739.64 12,500.00 -8,760.36 29.92%
Total Commodities 193.23 3,739.64 12,500.00 -8,760.36 29.92%
Contractual Services
Audit 500.00 4,325.00 10,000.00 -5,675.00 43.25%
Building Maintenance 0.00 1,160.86 6,000.00 -4,839.14 19.35%
Equipment Maintenance/ Software 0.00 760.77 4,300.00 -3,5639.23 17.69%
Insurance-Liability/WC 0.00 11,842.00 18,000.00 -6,158.00 65.79%
IT - Security - Email 345.68 1,033.93 15,000.00 -13,966.07 6.89%
Janitorial 405.00 3,105.00 9,500.00 -6,395.00 32.68%
Legal Services 640.00 3,520.00 20,000.00 -16,480.00 17.6%
Other Professional Services 46.50 9563.16 25,000.00 -24,046.85 3.81%
Postage 0.00 894.50 3,600.00 -2,705.50 24.85%
Printing 0.00 491.70 8,500.00 -8,008.30 5.79%
Subscriptions/Memberships/Dues 12.99 4,253.10 9,750.00 -5,496.90 43.62%
Telephone - Internet 142.21 1,265.19 5,000.00 -3,734.81 25.3%
Travel - Training - Education 90.00 951.70 15,000.00 -14,048.30 6.35%
Utilities 698.50 4,610.25 25,000.00 -20,389.75 18.44%
Website 131.67 806.67 9,000.00 -8,193.33 8.96%
Total Contractual Services 3,012.55 39,973.82 183,650.00 -143,676.18 21.77%
Other Expenditures
Community Services - Events 1,004.45 3,311.22 135,000.00 -131,688.78 2.45%
Emergency Relief 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous 35.00 414.64 5,000.00 -4,685.36 8.29%
Office Equipment -Equip Leasing 0.00 91.29 10,000.00 -9,908.71 0.91%
Social Media 0.00 33.97 2,750.00 -2,716.03 1.24%
Total Other Expenditures 1,039.45 3,8561.12 162,750.00 -168,898.88 2.37%
Personnel
IMRF - Pension 0.00 8,548.55 32,000.00 -23,451.45 26.71%
Insurance Benefits 5,163.86 36,812.64 100,000.00 -63,187.36 36.81%
Medicare 0.00 0.00 9,500.00 -9,600.00 0.0%
Salaries (Elected & Staff) 0.00 54,858.31 400,000.00 -345,141.69 13.72%
Social Security -298.18 -298.18 30,000.00 -30,298.18 -0.99%
Unemployment Insurance 3.96 266.97 3,500.00 -3,233.03 7.63%
Total Personnel 4,869.64 100,188.29 575,000.00 -474,811.71 17.42%
Administration Expense - Other 25.00 295.00
Total Administration Expense 9,139.87 147,907.38| 1,133,900.00 -985,992.62 13.04%
Assessor's Budget
Capital Outlay
Computer Hardware 0.00 48.87 2,800.00 -2,751.13 1.75%
Computer Software 0.00 299.50 1,000.00 -700.50 29.95%
Total Capital Outlay 0.00 348.37 3,800.00 -3,451.63 9.17%
Commodities
15

Page 2 of 3



::Igglg‘" DeKalb Township
Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
April through October 2023
TOTAL
Oct 23 Apr-Oct 23 Budget $ Over Budget | % of Budget
Office Equipment 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
Office Furniture 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
Office Supplies 360.21 488.13 1,700.00 -1,211.87 28.71%
Operating Supplies 0.00 0.00 1,400.00 -1,400.00 0.0%
Total Commodities 360.21 488.13 6,600.00 -6,111.87 7.4%
Contractural Services
Appraisal Fee 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 -4,000.00 0.0%
Dues 0.00 0.00 350.00 -350.00 0.0%
Equipment Maintenance 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
IT Services - Security 55.76 278.80 2,000.00 -1,721.20 13.94%
Legal Services 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
Postage 0.00 240.88 350.00 -109.12 68.82%
Printing 19.65 307.92 800.00 -492.08 38.49%
Software Licensing 0.00 6,300.00 10,000.00 -3,700.00 63.0%
Telephone - Internet 241.89 1,696.35 3,000.00 -1,403.65 53.21%
Travel - Educ - Training 183.40 1,263.53 6,000.00 -4,736.47 21.06%
Total Contractural Services 500.70 9,987.48 30,500.00 -20,512.62 32.75%
Other Expenditures
Internet Access Fees 0.00 0.00 700.00 -700.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Expense 0.00 77.74 700.00 -622.26 11.11%
Property Online 0.00 600.00 700.00 -100.00 85.71%
Website 0.00 0.00 200.00 -200.00 0.0%
Total Other Expenditures 0.00 677.74 2,300.00 -1,622.26 29.47%
Personnel
IMRF 0.00 3,236.83 10,500.00 -7,263.17 30.83%
Insurance Benefits 2,906.64 22,268.63 57,000.00 -34,731.37 39.07%
Medicare 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 -2,600.00 0.0%
Salaries 0.00 0.00 148,500.00 -148,500.00 0.0%
Social Security 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
Unemployment insurance 0.00 0.00 900.00 -900.00 0.0%
Total Personnel 2,906.64 25,505.46 229,500.00 -203,994.54 11.11%
Total Assessor's Budget 3,767.55 37,007.18 272,700.00 -235,692.82 13.57%
Community Agency Support 500.00 10,000.00 175,000.00 -165,000.00 5.71%
Total General Town Fund 13,407.42 194,914.56] 1,581,600.00 -1,386,685.44 12.32%
Payroli Expenses 15,262.98 264,568.88
TOTAL EXPENSE 30,818.03 469,630.57| 1,867,800.00 -1,398,169.43 25.14%
Net Income -10,293.51 488,616.86] -850,550.00 1,339,166.86 -57.45%

16
Page 3 of 3




DeKalb Township General Assistance

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
April through October 2023

TOTAL
Oct 23 Apr-Oct 23 Budget $ Over Budget | % of Budget
Income
General Assistance Fund 15
1GA Income 0.00 5,777.54 5,000.00 777.54 116.56%
Interest 481.24 1,079.59 500.00 579.59 215.92%
Miscellaneous income 172.31 172.31 500.00 -327.69 34.46%
Property Tax 0.00 197,445.92| 213,500.00 -16,054.08 92.48%
S8I -State of IL Interim Asstce 0.00 10,252.26 5,000.00 5,252.26 205.05%
Total General Assistance Fund 15 653.55 214,727.62] 224,500.00 -9,772.38 95.65%
Total Income 653.55 214,727.62| 224,500.00 -9,772.38 95.65%
Gross Profit 653.55 214,727.62] 224,500.00 -9,772.38 95.65%
Expense
General Assistance Fund
Administration
COMMODITIES
Equipment 0.00 40.89 6,500.00 -6,459.11 0.63%
Operating Supplies 350.00 1,268.22 5,000.00 -3,731.78 25.36%
Total COMMODITIES 350.00 1,309.11 11,500.00 -10,190.89 11.38%
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
Equipment Mainte & Supplies 777.42 2,040.85 3,200.00 -1,159.15 63.78%
IT 159.54 1,054.87 2,000.00 -945.13 52.74%
Legal 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
Postage 0.00 182.56 2,000.00 -1,817.44 9.13%
Publishing/Subscr/Printing 408.61 1,076.38 4,000.00 -2,923.62 26.91%
Telephone - Internet 102.22 407.12 1,000.00 -592.88 40.71%
Travel - Training - Education 241.30 1,873.93 4,000.00 -2,126.07 46.85%
Visual GA 0.00 3,400.00 7,500.00 -4,100.00 45.33%
Total CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,689.09 10,085.71 28,700.00 -18,664.29 34.97%
Miscellaneous 54.07 324.02 5,000.00 -4,675.98 6.48%
PERSONNEL
IMRF 1,142.67 4,958.07 8,500.00 -3,641.93 58.33%
Insurance Benefits 2,876.02 15,133.93 45,000.00 -29,866.07 33.63%
Medicare -55.66 -55.66 2,200.00 -2,255.66 -2.53%
Salaries 7,767.50 55,580.40| 155,000.00 -99,419.60 35.86%
Social Security -237.97 -237.97 8,500.00 -8,737.97 -2.8%
Unemployment 0.00 0.00 600.00 -600.00 0.0%
Workmen's Compensation 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
Total PERSONNEL 11,492.56 75,378.77} 222,300.00 -146,921.23 33.91%
Total Administration 13,585.72 87,047.61| 267,500.00 -180,452.39 32.54%
Contingencies 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%
Home Relief
COMMODITIES
Emergency Assistance 3,549.00 38,267.22 75,000.00 -36,732.78 51.02%
Flat Grant 14,688.00 43,871.83 60,000.00 -16,028.17 73.29%
Food/Household Supplies Support 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Expense 0.00 35.00 2,500.00 -2,465.00 1.4%
Personal/Household Incidentals 810.00 1,410.00 6,500.00 -5,090.00 21.69%
Total COMMODITIES 19,047.00 83,684.05] 194,000.00 -110,315.95 43.14%
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
Community Outreach 0.00 180.00 0.00 180.00 100.0%
Dental Service 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%

17




DeKalb Township General Assistance
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

April through October 2023

TOTAL

Oct 23 Apr - Oct 23 Budget $ Over Budget | % of Budget
MACI Med Casastrophic 0.00 2,360.00 3,500.00 -1,140.00 67.43%
Medical 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 -30,000.00 0.0%
Other Medical Services 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
Total CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00 2,540.00 53,500.00 -50,960.00 4.75%
Total Home Relief 19,047.00 86,224.05] 247,500.00 -161,275.95 34.84%
Total General Assistance Fund 32,632.72 173,271.66| 530,000.00 -356,728.34 32.69%
Payroll Expenses 1,057.45 10,835.18 0.00 10,835.18 100.0%
Total Expense 33,690.17 184,106.84] 530,000.00 -345,893.16 34.74%
Netincome | | | -33,036.62 30,620.78| -305,500.00 336,120.78 -10.02%

18




12:13 PM DeKalb Township Road Fund

ll’i’fu’ifaasis Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
April through Qctober 2023
TOTAL
Oct 23 Apr - Oct 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income B
6 General Road Fund o
311 Property Tax Net L i I I
Recapture Revenue Dek Cty tx 0.00 262959? »»»»»»» I I T T
311 Property Tax Net - Other ‘ 0.00 226,616.19 178,903.-00 ) 47,113.18 126.3;5%
Total 311 Property Tax Net ; ~ 0.00]  252,312.11 178,903.00 | 7340011 | 141.03%
311A Property Tax-Total 0.00 45,850.90 357,806.00 -311,955.10 12.81%
311B Less Municipal Shares 0.00 o 0.00 ) 71?_8,903.00 —1?5},903.00 0.0%
342 Replacement Tax St lllinois 307772455 102,029.08 ~190,000.00 3 -87,970.92| - 53.7‘73
381 Interest Income 575.56 1,074.62 40000, | 67462 268.66%
389 Miscellaneous Fines Etc
TOI-REIMB TRAVEL 0.00 463.74
389 Miscellaneous Fines Etc - Other 100.00 1,470.06
Total 389 Miscellaneous Fines Etc 100.00 1,933.80 -
390 TOIRMA Insure Dividend 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
Cemetery maintenance reimbursem 1,173.55 12,746.33 30,000.00 -17,253.67 42.49%
TIF DISBURSEMENT 0.00 0.00 v 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
Total 6 General Road Fund 32,573.66| 415946.84 939,012.00 -523,065.16 44.3%
Total Income 32,573.66, 415,946.84 939,012.00 -523,065.16 44.3%
Gross Profit 32,573.66 415,946.84 939,012.00 -523,065.16 44.3%
Expense
adj ‘ -147.20 -147.20
General Road Fund
Road and Bridge Fund
16-11 Administration
Commodities
651 Office- Computer,Supp 21.24 1,753.26 10,000.00 -8,246.74 17.53%
652 Operating Expense 131.66 898.46 2,500.00 -1,601.54 35.94%
Total Commodities 152.90 2,651.72 12,500.00 -9,848.28 21.21%
Contractual Services
531 Audit/Accounting 0.00 3,825.00 7,500.00 -3,675.00 51.0%
533 Legal Services 0.00 4,370.00 30,000.00 -25,630.00 14.57%
551 Postage 0.00 221.35 450.00 -228.65 49.19%
552 Telephone 253.81 1,065.58 5,000.00 -3,934.42 7 21.31%
553 Publishing/Printing 186.62 252.96 1,000.00 -747.04 25.3%
554 Utillities Wast/Gas/Water 449.79 3,446.16 7,500.00 -4,053.84 45.95%
555 Dues Road Commissioner 000  50.00 500.00 -450.00 10.0%
556 Personal Property 30,621.08 61,383.79 90,000.09 V:28,616.21 68.2%
563 Training Rd.Com./Rd. Crew 25.00 _190.17 2,500.00 -2,309.83 7.61%
567 Internet §_Q§§ 56744, | 1 »&90.00 L '432'59,, 56.74%
591 Ins Liability Gen/Bnd/Wrk 0.00 13,902.00 16,000.00 -2,098.00 86.89%
B IPWAM-IL PUB.WKS MUT AID NET 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
IT Service 201.98 546.33 1,500.00 -953.67 36.42%
Travel 0.00 280.00 2,500.00 7-2,220.00 11.2%

19 Page 1 of 2




12:13 PM DeKalb Township Road Fund

:\llc?ftfi?Basis Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
April through October 2023
TOTAL
Oct 23 Apr - Oct 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Total Contractual Services ~ ] 31 ,818.6_4 9(7)4,]’9(‘);78 167,9?97.00 - -77,849422' - v7775_3_6‘5%
Personnel - 1B e
410 Salaries- Road Crew ) 643.75 6,704.75 14,000.00, -7,295.25  47.89%
411 Salaries Secretary o 3,878.75 29,800.84 ~ 63,700.00 ~ -33,899.18| | 46.78%
451 Health Insurance 1,868,6@ N 12,891.62 ) 29@00.00 I :1:/,008.38 43.12%
452 IMRF Pension 82152 290944 | 350000 | -590.56 83.13%
453 Unemployment Insurance 0.00 149.19 400.00| | -250.81 37.3%
461 Social Security 280.39 2,263.34) 5,000.00 -2,736.66 45.27%
462 Medicare 65.57 529.32 7 1,100.00 -570.68 48.12%
Total Personnel 7,558.64 55,248.50 117,600.00 -62,351.50 46.98%
Total 6-11 Administration 39,530.18 148,001.00 298,050.00 -150,049.00 49.66%
6-45 Maintenance o
511 Building Maintenance Servce 5,362.68|  35595.96 38,500.00 -2,904.04 92.46%
512 Equipment Maintnce Repr/Pts 1,200.46 16,978.97 62,500.00 -45,521.03 27.17%
Capital Outlay
Large Equipment 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
New Building Sign 0.00 B 0.00 25,000.00 ' -25,9@90 0.0%
New Plow/Dump Truck 21,750.00 21,750.00 60,000.00 -38,250.00 36.25%
Salt Shed New 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 -90,000.00 0.0%
Small Equipment 0.00 1,438.00 15,000.00 -13,562.00 9.59%
Total Capital Outlay 21,750.00 23,188.00 240,000.00 -216,812.00 9.66%
Commodities .
652 Shop Supplies 2,657.98 17,219.35 23,000.000 |  -5780.65 74.87%
653 Small Tools 0.00 327.71 14,000.00 -13,672.29 2.34%
Fuel 1,396.45 4,825.26 10,000.00 -5,174.74 48.25%
Total Commodities 4,054.43 22,372.32 47,000.00 -24,627.68 47.6%
Other Expenditures
928 Rentals & Uniforms 1,275.31 4,454 .11 12,000.00 -7,545.89 37.12%
929 Miscellaneous Expense 325.35 2,936.96 7,500.00 -4,563.04 39.16%
Contingencies 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%
Total Other Expenditures 1,600.66 7,391.07 44,500.00 -37,108.93 16.61%
Total 6-45 Maintenance 33,968.23 105,526.32 432,500.00 -326,973.68 24.4%
Total Road and Bridge Fund 73,498.41 253,527.32 730,550.00 -477,022.68 34.7%
Total General Road Fund 73,498.41 253,527.32 730,550.00 -477,022.68 34.7%
Payroll Expenses 220.25 3,951.78
Transfer Due to Account issue 0.00 470,774.37
Total Expense 73,571.46 728,106.27 730,550.00 -2,443.73 99.67%
Net Income -40,997.80| -312,159.43 208,462.00 -520,621.43 -149.74%

20 Page 2 of 2



1:11 PM
11/06/23
Accrual Basis

DeKalb Township Perm Road Fund

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
' April through October 2023

TOTAL
Oct 23 Apr - Oct 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income ~ B B o -
25 Permanent Road Fund L
311 Property Tax 0.00 783,626.00 | 847,531.99 —63,905.09' - 792.46%
381 Interest 978.25 1,731.57 1,010.00 721.57 171.44%
382 Misc R T o
Maita Twp salt Trmt reimb. 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
382 Misc - Other 0.00 0?)0 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
Total 382 Misc 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 -4,000.00 0.0%
Total 25 Permanent Road Fund 978.25 785,357.57 852,541.00 -67,183.43 92.12%
Total Income 978.25 785,357.57 852,541.00 -67,183.43 92.12%
Gross Profit 978.25 785,357.57 852,541.00 -67,183.43 92.12%
Expense
adj -225.60 -225.60 N
Payroll Expenses 738.97 4,903.55
Permanet Road fund
ADMINISTRATION
Personnel
Health Benefits 3,005.44 20,660.08 47,400.00 -26,739.92 43.59%
IMRF 1,672.57 10,429.21 10,000.00 429.21 104.29%
Medicare 140.49 1,034.74 3,000.00 -1,965.26 34.49%
Salaries-Road Crew 9,689.20 71,361.14 148,000.00 -76,638.86 48.22%
Social Security 600.73 4,424.40 12,000.00 -7,675.60 36.87%
Unemployment 0.00 225.61 500.00 -274.39 45.12%
Total Personnel 15,008.43 108,135.18 220,900.00 -112,764.82 48.95%
Total ADMINISTRATION 15,008.43 108,135.18 220,900.00 -112,764.82 48.95%
Commodities
655 Equipment Fue! 3,723.64 16,251.05 48,000.00 -31,748.95 33.86%
656 Right of Way 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 M>—-.15700.00 0.0%
Total Commodities 3,723.64 16,251.05 63,000.00 -46,748.95 25.8%
Contractual Services
514 Road Maintenance 9,027.79 43,952.87 115,000.00 -71,047.13 38.22%
515 Road Lighting 157.96 1,106.32 7,500.00 -6,393.68 14.75%
516 Contract Labor 4,017.50 4,017.50 10,000.00 -5,982.50 40.18%
532 Engineering Services 0.00 46,375.00 |
594 Rental 843.00 4,529.00 20,000.00 -15,471.00 22.65%
Dirt 0.00 0.00 1,5600.00 -1,600.00 0.0%
Engineering/Surveying Serv/iAppr 0.00 2,971.81 60,000.00 -57,028.19 4.95%
Road Projects 1,078.51 204,758.36 650,000.00 -445,241.64 31.5%
i Road Salt-Chips-Treatment 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 -40,000.00 0.0%
Road Sealing-Rejuvenator 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 -60,000.00 0.0%
Road Sign Replacement-Repair 0.00 6,223.91 25,000.00 -18,776.09 24.9%
Road Striping-Paint- Beads 0.00 1,466.00 45,000.00 -43,5634.00 3.26%
Total Contractual Services 15,124.76 315,400.77 1,034,000.00 -718,5699.23 30.5%
Other Expenditures
929 Miscellaneous 0.00 7.74 20,000.00 -19,982.26 0.04%
Contingencies 0.00 0.00 ;O,OOOAOO -20,000.00 0.0%
Total Other Expenditures 0.00 7.74 40,000.00 -39,892.26 0.02%
Total Permanet Road fund 33,856.83 439,794.74 1,357,900.00 -918,105.26 32.39%
Transfer Due to Account Issue 0.00 374,221.95
21

Page 1 of 2




1:11 PM
11/06/23
Accrual Basis

DeKalb Township Perm Road Fund

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
April through October 2023

TOTAL

Oct 23 Apr - Oct 23 j Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Total Expense 34,370.20 818,694.64 1,357,900.00 -539,205.36 60.29%
Net Income -33,391.95 -33,337.07 -505,359.00 472,021.93 6.6%
22

Page 2 of 2



2:29 PM
11/06/23
Accrual Basis

DeKalb Township B & E Road Fund
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

April through Qctober 2023
TOTAL
Oct 23 Apr - Oct 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income o s
26 Building & Equipment Fund . o
311 Property Tax 0.00 134,442.03 145,368.00 ~ -10,925.97 92.48%
381 Interest . 52.65 B 121.27| | 12000 | -l 101.06%
misc. income- equip. I I T T T I I
Other Equipment Sale 0.00 7,391.50 56,000.00| | -47,608.50 13.44%
Scrap Metal Sales 0.00 441.00 500.00 ~ -59.00 88.2%
Zimmerman 45,00 45.00 o
misc. income- equip. - Oth;r 0.00 119.00 ) 100.00 19.00 119.0%
Total misc. income- equip. 45.00 7,996.50 55,600.00 -47,603.50 14.38%
Total 26 Building & Equipment Fund 97.65 142,559.80 201,088.00 -58,528.20 70.89%
‘Total Income 97.65 142,559.80 201,088.00 -58,528.20 70.89%
Gross Profit 97.65 142,559.80| 201,088.00 » _ -58,528.20 70.89%
]Expense
Contingencies 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
EQUIPMENT EXPENDITURES i B
New Equipment 0.00 500.00 B
New Large Trailer 0.00 0.00 3,000.00| | -3,000.00 0.0%
New Pick Up Truck 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 -75,000.00 0.0%
New Plow / Dump Truck 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 -125,000.00 0.0%
New Plow Truck or Pickup Truck 125,000.00 125,000.00
New Pull Behind Ditch Mower 0.00 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
Total EQUIPMENT EXPENDITURES 125,000.00 125,500.00 203,500.00 ~-78,000.00 61.67%
Transfer Due to Account Issue 0.00 87,895.79
i Total Expense 125,000.00 213,395.79 213,500.00 -104.21 99.95%
Net Income -124,902.35 -70,835.99 -12,412.00 -58,423.99 570.71%
23

Page 1 of 1



1:46 PM DeKalb Township Special Bridge Fund
11/06/23

Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

April through QOctober 2023
TOTAL
Oct 23 Apr - Oct 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income . o L
27 Special Bridge Fund o 1 o
381 Interest Income 389.09 784.09 110.00 674.09 712.81%
382 Miscellaneous Expenses 0.00 0.00 100.00 } -100.00 0.0%
Total 27 Special Bridge Fund 389.09 784.09 210.00 574.09 373.38%
}Total Income N 389.09 H 784.09 210.00 574.09 373.38%
Gross Profit 389.09 ) 784.09 ” 2]000 - 574.09 373.38%
1Expense .
Contractual Services
Bridge Repairs 000 | 000 | 2000000 | 2000000 | 0.0%
Contractual Services 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
New Culverts/Drain Pipes 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 -35,000.00 0.0%
Total Contractual Services 0.00 0.00 105,000.00 -105,000.00 0.0%
Special Bridge Fund
Capital Outlay
825 Bridge & Culvert Replacemen 0.00 0.00 130,000.00 -130,000.00 0.0%
Drainage Pipe 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 -30,000.00 0.0%
Manhole Repair & Replacement 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 -30,000.00 0.0%
Total Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 190,000.00 -190,000.00 0.0%
Contingencies 0.00! 0.00 20,000.00 W»ZO,OOO.OO 0.0%
Total Special Bridge Fund 0.00 0.00 210,000.00 -210,000.00 0.0%
Transfer due to Account Issue 0.00 315,969.31
Total Expense 0.00 315,969.31 315,000.00 969.31 100.31%
Net Income 389.09 -315,185.22 -314,790.00 -395.22 100.13%

24 Page 1 of 1




S

N

e

o

? 3
r »;‘\‘. t
B
R
|
S

Pursuant to 5 ILCS 120/2.02(a) and 2.02(b) the DeKalb Township Board of Trustees generally meets on
the second Wednesday of each month, except as noted, at 6:00 p.m. The Board meetings will generally
be held at 2323 South Fourth Street, DeKalb, IL 60115.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 2024 MEETING DATES

Wednesday, January 10
Wednesday, February 14
Wednesday, March 13
Tuesday, April 9
Tuesday, April 9 — Annual Town Meeting 7:00 p.m.
Wednesday, May 8
Wednesday, June 12
Wednesday, July 10
Wednesday, August 14
Wednesday, September 11
Wednesday, October 9
Wednesday, November 13
Wednesday, December 11

2024 HOLIDAY CLOSINGS

Monday, January 1 (New Year’s Day)
Monday, January 15 (Martin Luther King'’s Birthday)
Monday, February 12 (Lincoln’s Birthday Observed)

Monday, February 19 (Presidents Day)
Friday, March 29 (Spring Holiday — afternoon only)
Monday, May 27 (Memorial Day)
Wednesday, June 19 (Juneteenth Independence Day)
Thursday, July 4 (Independence Day)
Monday, September 2 (Labor Day)
Monday, October 14 (Columbus Day Observed)
Friday, November 11 (Veterans Day)
Thursday, November 28 (Thanksgiving)
Friday, November 29 (Day after Thanksgiving)

Wednesday, December 25 (Christmas)

TOWNSHIP BUILDING HOURS OF OPERATION

Monday — Friday 8:30a.m.—-4:30 p.m.

Board Approved: (date)




00°005°L8T $ | 00'00086T S leiol

e/u e/u e/u e/u e/u 000002 < | 000002 S weiSoud uiea] noA 3Iym uted|ia1ua) Aoueudaud aied s

00°STY'CT $ | 8/u 00°000°ST $ | 00°000°8 $ | 00°000°0T 0000002 $ | 0000000 S S|29yM uo sjeajnl|  491us) uondy Aseiunjop

e/u e/u e/u e/u 00°000°S 00°000°S $ | 000000 S 12s50|) Ajddns [ned 3p UIJUIA IS

005206 S | 00°S200T S | B/u 00°000°0T $ | 00°000°CT 0000002 S| 000000 S dueusquiely pue agessed ajes
1oddns || ‘saijddns pue s3ulutesy
Je1s-poddns jeuonesado

e/u e/u e/u 00°000°0T $ | 00°000°CT 00'000°ST $ | 00°000°ST S $321A3S SuiAl] Juspuadapul dINVY

e/u e/u 00°000°0T $ | 00°000°0T $ | 00°000°CT 00'000'ST S| 00°000°ST S Jamod dwe) VIINA 33 nemysiy
9 sweidoud |00YdS Ja1y/a104eg

00'sze’. S| ooszzo9 S| e/u 00°000°0T S | 00°000°ZT 00°000°02 $ | 0000002 S J12113ys Aduadisw3 uaneH adoH

e/u e/u e/u e/u e/u 00°000°S $ | 00°000°S $ welS0.4d UOIIBAISSAId SWOH AjluewnH Joj 1e1qeH 9

e/u e/u e/u e/u e/u 00'00SC $ [ oo000'0T S sewisuyd SMO||94 poo9
© uaJp|iyD 404 8uiyio) maN

00°0.¥'ST $ | 00°0£¥9T $ | 00°00S°ZT $ | 00°000°8T $ | 00°000°ST 00°000ST S| 00°000°ST S 1s![e109dS 920440/ POOYP|IYD 0]/
Ajae3 pue ‘quelsissy YijesaH ‘9sinN

00'szL'T S| oosz8c S |e/u 00'000‘€ $ | 00°000°€ 00'000°0T S| 000000T S weuSoud S92IAIS B4ED I9p|d
1Joddns [esoineyag/aAn1u3o)

e/u e/u e/u e/u 00°000°0T 00°000'ST $ |1 00000ST S |9poway wooJdyieg qn|D oue|y ealy q|exad

00'SZE€ $|0000s‘€ $|00000S $|00000°G $|0000SS 00°0009 $ | 00°000°9 S 92IAJISS 3|IGOIA MOUID suapJes Ayunwwo)

Auno) qiexad

e/u e/u e/u e/u e/u 000002 S | 00°000°C S sdoysxyJopn [enmiA Ajyuo Nl UpaJ) Jawnsuo)

00000 $ [ 000007 $ [ 000008 $|000008 $[0000STT 00'000°ST $ | 000008T S 198png s,A1jued Juswa|ddns e pood qleg

00089 $ | 00000c $|00000€ $|[00000°G $| 000007 00°000°S S | 00°000°‘S S Spung aJuelsissy Juspisay Jouel AuD queg

005292 $ | 005298 $|00000TT $ [ 00°00S‘TT $ | 00°000°0T 00°000°ST $ 1 00000GT S sweugoud SY40M 3JNIUBAPY
||e ssoJoe sasuadxa |euonesado

8T0¢ 6T0C 0¢oc¢ T20¢ ¢eoc NOILYD011V €20¢| LSIND3IY £20C 1¥0ddNsS saNnd AJN3IDY

AYVINIINNS DNIANN4 3DIAY3S NVIANNH €20¢



DeKalb Township Board

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE EXPENDITURE OF SUMS OF MONEY TO
VARIOUS AGENCIES AND ORGANIZATIONS SERVING DEKALB TOWNSHIP

#2023-008(T)

WHEREAS, DeKalb Township has adopted its annual fiscal year budget in accordance with all
applicable state laws, on April 11, 2023, and;

WHEREAS, DeKalb Township has made provision therein for the disbursement of monies to various
human service agencies, providers of food services to at-need people, and not-for profit organizations;

WHEREAS, DeKalb Township has appropriated the amount of ONE HUNDRED SEVENTY-FIVE
THOUSAND Dollars ($175,000) for human services agency funding, and the agencies have made formal
written requests to DeKalb Township to assist them in serving the people of DeKalb Township and the
surrounding communities;

WHEREAS, DeKalb Township has appropriated the amount of FIFTY THOUSAND Dollars
($50,000.00) for Food Insecurity Support, and the agencies have made formal written requests to DeKalb

Township to assist them in serving the people of DeKalb Township and the surrounding communities;

WHEREAS, DeKalb Township appointed a special committee who reviewed the applications and have
made this recommendation to the Township Board;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWNSHIP OF DEKALB, COUNTY OF
DEKALB, ILLINOIS:

SECTION 1. The preambles of this Resolution are adopted and incorporated by reference.

SECTION 2. That the following sums are hereby authorized expenditures from the revenue of the Town
fund:

Agency-Human Services: Agency Support (General Town Fund)

Adventure Works of DeKalb County, Inc $15,000.00
Barb City Manor, Inc. $ 5,000.00
Consumer Credit Counseling $ 2,000.00
Community Coordinated Child Care, Inc. (4C) $15,000.00
DeKalb Area Alano Club $15,000.00
Elder Care Services of DeKalb County, Inc. $ 10,000.00
Good Fellows $ 2,500.00
Habitat for Humanity $ 5,000.00
Hope Haven of DeKalb County, Inc. $20,000.00
Kishwaukee Family YMCA $15,000.00
Regional Access & Mobilization Project (RAMP) $15,000.00
Safe Passage, Inc. $20,000.00
We Care Pregnancy Center $ 2.000.00
TOTAL: $141,500.00

27



SECTION 3: That the following sums are hereby authorized expenditures from the revenue of the
General Assistance Fund for provision of food resources to the community and qualified persons in need:

Services: Food Pantry/Food Insecurity Support (General Assistance Fund)

Barb Food Mart $15.000.00

DeKalb County Community Gardens $ 6,000.00

St. Vincent de Paul Society $ 5,000.00

Voluntary Action Center $20,000.00

TOTAL: $46,000.00

Ayes Nays Absent Abstain

Trustee Dale Thurman o o o -
Trustee Lisa King - _ o o
Trustee Nancy Bradlo o - o o
Trustee Chad McNett o o o ——
Supervisor Mary Hess

ADOPTED THIS 8" day of November, 2023

By: Attest:

Mary Hess, Supervisor Andrew Tillotson, Clerk

(SEAL)

28




% ‘, DeKalb

&5

MINUTES TOWNSHIP BOARD
DEKALB, ILLINOIS
October 11, 2023

Call To Order, Pledge of Allegiance, and Approval of Agenda:

The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Hess at 6:00pm in the DeKalb Township Board
Room. Roll call was taken by Clerk Tillotson: Supervisor Hess: Present; Trustee King: Present;
Trustee Bradlo: Present; Trustee McNett: Present; and Trustee Thurman: Present.

Also present was Highway Commissioner Smith, Assessor Dyer, and Bill Newkirk from Newkirk
and Associates, Inc.

Trustee Bradlo led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.
The agenda was confirmed by unanimous consent.

Town Hall (Public Comments): None.

Presentations: Bill Newkirk from Newkirk and Associates gave a presentation on the Township’s
audit for the fiscal year of 2023. The Township board asked him questions about the audit
report and a discussion ensued.

Reports:
Supervisor Hess: On September 20th, Supervisor Hess stated that she gave a presentation at
Safe Passage.

She mentioned that she participated in the Triad Senior Safety and Prevention fair at The
DeKalb Senior Center.

She mentioned that Deanna Cada from the DeKalb County Mental Health Board gave a

presentation to the Township’s General Assistance clients. She brought up that there were 21
GA clients.

Supervisor Hess mentioned that she and Commissioner Smith went to State Senator Sue Rezin’s
community meeting.

She brought up that case managers attended the LIHEAP (Low Income Home Energy Assistance
Program) training.

She stated that she attended a seminar on Township financing and that Township Executive
Assistant Kim Barrios attended a seminar on social media at the Metro Township symposium.

She brought up the continuing discussions around money that was left by a local family from
DeKalb County to meet Healthcare and Housing needs in the County. The Housing money has
all gone to Habitat for Humanity to help cover minor home repairs. The discussion on how to
use the money for healthcare continues.

29



She discussed negotiating a better interest rate for the Township’s bank account with Resource
Bank. She brought up the potential of other investment opportunities for the Township.

On October 1%, the state increased the Township’s TANF (Temporary Assistance for Needy
Families) amounts.

Discussions ensued around various items in her report.

Clerk Tillotson: No report.

Highway Commissioner Smith: Commissioner Smith stated that he and the team are finishing
up some roadwork.

He discussed working on how hiring will function given the intergovernmental agreement
between the Township and Road District.

He stated that the road district will be expanding their leaf pickup program.
He discussed looking into options for the Road District’s finances.
He stated that he hopes to have his levy at the next Township meeting in November.

Assessor Dyer: He mentioned that assessment notices went out last week. The deadline to file
a protest with the DeKalb County Board is November 6.

He stated that the equalization factor is 9.53%, mainly due to the increases in the housing
market.

Trustee Thurman: No report.
Trustee McNett: No report.
Trustee King: Trustee King discussed Homecoming at N1U taking place this weekend.

She mentioned hearing secondhand about the meeting Supervisor Hess had with the Mental
Health board.

She discussed calls she received concerning paper shredding.

She also brought up further questions she had about the audit.

Trustee Bradlo: No report.

Bill Paying: A motion to approve the September audit report in the amount of $125,210.64 and

October bills to pay in the amount of $202,174.30 was made by Trustee Thurman and then

30




seconded by Trustee Bradlo. A discussion ensued. The October Bills being initially stated as
$202,144.30 was corrected to $202,174.30. Clerk Tillotson took a roll call vote: Supervisor
Hess: aye; Trustee McNett: aye; Trustee Thurman: aye; Trustee King: aye; Trustee Bradlo: aye.
Ayes: 5; Nays: 0. The motion passed with this correction.

A motion to receive, file, and approve the Treasurer’s September budget report was
made by Trustee Thurman and seconded by Trustee McNett. Clerk Tillotson took a roll call
vote: Supervisor Hess: aye; Trustee McNett: aye; Trustee Thurman: aye; Trustee King: aye;
Trustee Bradlo: aye. Ayes: 5; Nays: 0. The motion passed.

Unfinished Business: None.

New Business:

A. A motion for the Discussion and Approval of FY 23 Audit was made by Trustee Thurman
and seconded by Trustee King. Clerk Tillotson took a roll call vote: Supervisor Hess: aye;
Trustee McNett: aye; Trustee Thurman: aye; Trustee King: aye; Trustee Bradlo: aye.
Ayes: 5; Nays: 0. The motion passed.

B. A Discussion of Community Needs Assessment — NIU Center for Governmental Studies
was postponed.

C. A Discussion of DeKalb Township and Road District Personnel Policy and Procedures
occurred.

D. A motion for the Approval of Minutes of the Regular Board of Trustees Meeting of
September 13, 2023 was made by Trustee King and seconded by Trustee Thurman. The
motion passed by a unanimous voice vote.

Old Business: None.

Executive Session: None.

Other Business: The next Township Meeting will be Wednesday, November 8, 2023 at 6:00pm
at the DeKalb Township Board Room.

Adjournment: A motion to adjourn was made by Trustee Thurman and seconded by Supervisor
Hess. The motion passed by unanimous voice vote and the meeting ended at 7:26 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Andrew “Ondrew” Tillotson, Township Clerk Mary Hess, Township Supervisor

31



8:54 AM DeKalb Township

11/06/23 Reconciliation Summary
New Resource Town Bank Acct., Period Ending 10/31/2023

Oct 31, 23
Beginning Balance 1,382,800.99
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 44 items -51,410.44
Deposits and Credits - 20 items 60,969.01
Total Cleared Transactions 9,558.57
Cleared Balance 1,392,359.56
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 18 items -22,321.89
Total Uncleared Transactions -22,321.89
Register Balance as of 10/31/2023 1,370,037.67
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 8 items -8,065.35
Total New Transactions -8,065.35
Ending Balance 1,361,972.32

Page 1
32 g




8:54 AM DeKalb Township

11/06/23 Reconciliation Detail
New Resource Town Bank Acct., Period Ending 10/31/2023

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 1,382,800.99
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 44 items

Check 09/22/2023 2028 BLUE CROSS BLU... X -7,435.97 -7,435.97
Check 09/22/2023 2026 DEARBORN LIFE I... X -330.75 -7,766.72
Check 09/22/2023 2027 AFLAC X -170.58 -7,937.30
Check 09/25/2023 2029 Alarm Detection Sys... X -717.36 -8,654.66
Check 09/25/2023 2032 OC CREATIVE, INC X -135.00 -8,789.66
Check 09/27/2023 2033 THE STANDARD X -44.59 -8,834.25
Liability Check 10/02/2023 E-pay United States Treas... X -843.86 -9,678.11
Liability Check 10/02/2023 E-pay United States Treas... X -531.24 -10,209.35
Liability Check 10/02/2023 E-pay ILLINOIS DEPART... X -195.50 -10,404.85
Liability Check 10/02/2023 E-pay ILLINOIS DEPART... X -99.08 -10,503.93
Check 10/04/2023 EFT INTERMEDIA X -235.04 -10,738.97
Check 10/06/2023 2038 DEKALB TOWNSHI... X -1,173.55 -11,912.52
Check 10/06/2023 2048 DYER, RICH X -675.00 -12,587.52
Check 10/06/2023 2045 ZUKOWSKI, ROGE... X -640.00 -13,227.52
Check 10/06/2023 2037 DEK. CTY. REHAB ... X -500.00 -13,727.52
Check 10/06/2023 2047 REININK, ANDREW X -426.32 -14,153.84
Check 10/06/2023 2043 SPARKLE JANITOR... X -405.00 -14,558.84
Check 10/06/2023 2051 DEKALB CHAMBER... X -350.00 -14,908.84
Check 10/06/2023 EFT Expert Pay X -336.00 -15,244.84
Check 10/06/2023 2035 COMED X -320.33 -15,565.17
Check 10/06/2023 2034 CITY OF DEKALB X -213.63 -15,778.80
Check 10/06/2023 2046 Scott Dabbs X -183.40 -15,962.20
Check 10/06/2023 2050 BACON'S TERMITE... X -150.00 -16,112.20
Check 10/06/2023 2044 VERIZON X -100.43 -16,212.63
Check 10/06/2023 2041 NORTHERN ILLINO... X -97.34 -16,309.97
Check 10/06/2023 2036 COMED X -39.42 -16,349.39
Check 10/06/2023 2040 NICOR GAS X -32.12 -16,381.51
Check 10/06/2023 2042 RICOH USA, INC X -19.65 -16,401.16
Check 10/10/2023 EFT IMRF X -1,142.66 -17,543.82
Check 10/11/2023 EFT Stop ltem Charge X -35.00 -17,678.82
Check 10/12/2023 2055 HARRINGTON ENV... X -580.00 -18,158.82
Check 10/12/2023 2056 COMED X -64.00 -18,222.82
Check 10/12/2023 2054 SHAW MEDIA X -46.50 -18,269.32
Liability Check 10/17/2023 E-pay United States Treas... X -483.92 -18,753.24
Liability Check 10/17/2023 E-pay United States Treas... X -362.62 -19,115.86
Liability Check 10/17/2023 E-pay ILLINOIS DEPART... X -198.46 -19,314.32
Liability Check 10/17/2023 E-pay ILLINOIS DEPART... X -99.08 -19,413.40
Liability Check 10/17/2023 E-pay IDES X -3.96 -19,417.36
Liability Check 10/17/2023 E-pay United States Treas... X -2.80 -19,420.16
Liability Check 10/19/2023 QuickBooks Payroll ... X -3,597.08 -23,017.24
Check 10/20/2023 EFT Expert Pay X -336.00 -23,353.24
Transfer 10/27/2023 X -9,148.47 -32,501.71
Liability Check 10/31/2023 QuickBooks Payroll ... X -17,318.44 -49,820.15
Liability Check 10/31/2023 QuickBooks Payroll ... X -1,5690.29 -51,410.44

Total Checks and Payments -51,410.44 -51,410.44

Deposits and Credits - 20 items
Paycheck 10/06/2023 DD1156  Joan Protano X 0.00 0.00
Paycheck 10/06/2023 DD1157  Kimberly M Barrios X 0.00 0.00
Paycheck 10/06/2023 DD1155 COREY NELSON X 0.00 0.00
Paycheck 10/06/2023 DD1158  Scott D. Dabbs X 0.00 0.00
Deposit 10/12/2023 X 18,169.41 18,169.41
Paycheck 10/13/2023 DD1159 ANDREW C REININK X 0.00 18,169.41
Transfer 10/27/2023 X 41,105.77 59,275.18
Deposit 10/29/2023 X 1,693.83 60,969.01
Paycheck 11/01/2023 DD1168  DALE L THURMAN X 0.00 60,969.01
Paycheck 11/01/2023 DD1169 LISARKING X 0.00 60,969.01
Paycheck 11/01/2023 DD1166 CHAD C. MCNETT X 0.00 60,969.01
Paycheck 11/01/2023 DD1171  NANCY G BRADLO X 0.00 60,969.01
Paycheck 11/01/2023 DD1172 RICHARD J DYER X 0.00 60,969.01
Paycheck 11/01/2023 DD1170 MARY HESS X 0.00 60,969.01
Paycheck 11/01/2023 DD1165 ANDREW TILLOTS... X 0.00 60,969.01
Paycheck 11/01/2023 DD1167 CRAIG A SMITH X 0.00 60,969.01
Paycheck 11/03/2023 DD1173 COREY NELSON X 0.00 60,969.01

33 Page 1




8:54 AM DeKalb Township

11/06/23 Reconciliation Detail
New Resource Town Bank Acct., Period Ending 10/31/2023

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Paycheck 11/03/2023 DD1174  Kimberly M Barrios X 0.00 60,969.01
Paycheck 11/03/2023 DD1175  Scott D. Dabbs X 0.00 60,969.01
Paycheck 11/15/2023 DD1176  ANDREW C REININK X 0.00 60,969.01

Total Deposits and Credits 60,969.01 60,969.01
Total Cleared Transactions 9,558.57 9,558.57
Cleared Balance 9,558.57 1,392,359.56
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 18 items
Check 09/11/2023 2021 SMITH, CRAIG -291.70 -291.70
Liability Check 10/05/2023 QuickBooks Payroll ... -3,544.30 -3,836.00
Check 10/06/2023 2049 SMITH, CRAIG -291.70 -4,127.70
Check 10/06/2023 2039 METRONET -283.67 -4,411.37
Check 10/06/2023 2052 EWORLDLINX -131.67 -4,543.04
Check 10/10/2023 2053 CARDMEMBER SE... -1,301.58 -5,844.62
Liability Check 10/12/2023 QuickBooks Payroll ... -1,590.29 -7,434.91
Check 10/29/2023 2059 BLUE CROSS BLU... -6,632.89 -14,067.80
Check 10/29/2023 2061 NEWKIRK & ASSO... -500.00 -14,567.80
Check 10/29/2023 2057 AFLAC -170.58 -14,738.38
Check 10/29/2023 2060 Kimberly Barrios -88.04 -14,826.42
Check 10/29/2023 2058 THE STANDARD -44.59 -14,871.01
Check 10/29/2023 2062 NICOR GAS -35.08 -14,906.09
Liability Check 10/31/2023 E-pay United States Treas... -5,320.85 -20,226.94
Liability Check 10/31/2023 E-pay ILLINOIS DEPART... -1,307.52 -21,534.46
Liability Check 10/31/2023 E-pay United States Treas... -362.62 -21,897.08
Check 10/31/2023 2063 Imprintable Memories -325.73 -22,222.81
Liability Check 10/31/2023 E-pay ILLINOIS DEPART... -99.08 -22,321.89
Total Checks and Payments -22,321.89 -22,321.89
Total Uncleared Transactions -22,321.89 -22,321.89
Register Balance as of 10/31/2023 -12,763.32 1,370,037.67
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 8 items
Liability Check 11/02/2023 QuickBooks Payroll ... -3,446.04 -3,446.04
Check 11/03/2023 2068 PROSHRED SECU... -800.00 -4,246.04
Check 11/03/2023 2064 DYER, RICH -675.00 -4,921.04
Check 11/03/2023 2067 DEK. CTY. REHAB ... -500.00 -5,421.04
Check 11/03/2023 2065 REININK, ANDREW -426.32 -5,847.36
Check 11/03/2023 EFT Expert Pay -336.00 -6,183.36
Check 11/03/2023 2066 SMITH, CRAIG -291.70 -6,475.06
Liability Check 11/14/2023 QuickBooks Payroll ... -1,580.29 -8,065.35
Total Checks and Payments -8,065.35 -8,065.35
Total New Transactions -8,065.35 -8,065.35
Ending Balance -20,828.67 1,361,972.32

34 Page 2



9:20 AM DeKalb Township

11/06/23 Reconciliation Summary
RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND, Period Ending 10/31/2023

Oct 31, 23
Beginning Balance 13,304.56
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items -5,159.59
Deposits and Credits - 7 items 9,161.66
Total Cleared Transactions 4,002.07
Cleared Balance 17,306.63
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items -290.00
Deposits and Credits - 58 items 9,138.28
Total Uncleared Transactions 8,848.28
Register Balance as of 10/31/2023 26,154.91
Ending Balance 26,154.91

35 Page 1




9:20 AM
11/06/23

Reconciliation Detail

DeKalb Township

RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND, Period Ending 10/31/2023

Type Date Num

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items

Liability Check 10/05/2023
Liability Check 10/12/2023
Check 10/31/2023

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 7 items
Paycheck 10/20/2023 DD1162
Paycheck 10/20/2023 DD1163
Paycheck 10/20/2023 DD1160
Paycheck 10/20/2023 Db1161
Transfer 10/27/2023
Deposit 10/31/2023
Paycheck 11/01/2023 DD1164

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2021 1136
Check 02/28/2023

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 568 items

Check 01/09/2023 1461
Liability Check 02/06/2023 E-pay
Liability Check 02/21/2023 E-pay
Paycheck 02/24/2023 DD1017
Paycheck 02/24/2023 DD1016
Paycheck 02/24/2023 DD1018
Check 02/28/2023 1493
Deposit 02/28/2023

Paycheck 03/01/2023 DD1015
Paycheck 03/01/2023 DD1014
Paycheck 03/01/2023 DD1013
Paycheck 03/01/2023 DD1012
Paycheck 03/01/2023 DD1011
Paycheck 03/01/2023 DD1010
Paycheck 03/01/2023 DD1009
Paycheck 03/01/2023 DD1008
Check 03/01/2023 1501
Paycheck 03/01/2023 DD1007
Check 03/03/2023 1511
Liability Check 03/06/2023 1741
Paycheck 03/10/2023 DD1020
Paycheck 03/10/2023 DD1019
Deposit 03/13/2023

Paycheck 03/15/2023 DD1021
Paycheck 03/24/2023 DD1022
Paycheck 03/24/2023 DD1024
Paycheck 03/24/2023 DD1025
Paycheck 03/24/2023 bD1023
Paycheck 03/24/2023 DD1026
Paycheck 03/31/2023 DD1035
Paycheck 04/01/2023 DD1030
Paycheck 04/01/2023 bD1029
Paycheck 04/01/2023 DD1027
Paycheck 04/01/2023 DD1028
Paycheck 04/01/2023 DD1032
Paycheck 04/01/2023 DD1033
Paycheck 04/01/2023 DD1034
Paycheck 04/01/2023 DD1031

QuickBooks Payrolt ...
QuickBooks Payroll ...

Kimberly M Barrios
Scott D. Dabbs
COREY NELSON
Joan Protano

ANDREW C REININK

DEPARTMENT OF ...

REDEEMED FURNI...
United States Treas...
United States Treas...
HALEIGH M FISHER
COREY NELSON
Scott D. Dabbs
PINES COMPUTER...

ANDREW C REININK
RICHARD J DYER
NANCY G BRADLO
MARY HESS

LISA RKING

DALE L THURMAN
CRAIG A SMITH
CHAD C. MCNETT
AFLAC

ANDREW TILLOTS...
CARDMEMBER SE...
United States Treas...
Scoit D. Dabbs
COREY NELSON

ANDREW C REININK
COREY NELSON
Joan Protano
Kimberly M Barrios
HALEIGH M FISHER
Scott D. Dabbs
ANDREW C REININK
DALE L. THURMAN
CRAIG A SMITH
ANDREW TILLOTS...
CHAD C. MCNETT
MARY HESS

NANCY G BRADLO
RICHARD J DYER
LISA RKING

36

Cir

> XX

KX XXX XX

Amount Balance
13,304.56
-3,544.30 -3,544.30
-1,590.29 -5,134.59
-25.00 -5,159.59
-5,1569.59 -5,159.59
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
9,148.47 9,148.47
13.19 9,161.66
0.00 9,161.66
9,161.66 9,161.66
4,002.07 4,002.07
4,002.07 17,306.63
-200.00 -200.00
-90.00 -290.00
-290.00 -290.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
186.90 186.90
0.00 186.90
0.00 186.90
0.00 186.90
0.00 186.90
0.00 186.90
0.00 186.90
0.00 186.90
0.00 186.90
0.00 186.90
0.00 186.90
0.00 186.90
0.00 186.90
0.00 186.90
0.00 186.90
8,951.38 9,138.28
0.00 9,138.28
0.00 9,138.28
0.00 9,138.28
0.00 9,138.28
0.00 9,138.28
0.00 9,138.28
0.00 9,138.28
0.00 9,138.28
0.00 9,138.28
0.00 9,138.28
0.00 9,138.28
0.00 9,138.28
0.00 9,138.28
0.00 9,138.28
0.00 9,138.28

Page 1



9:01 AM DeKalb Township

11/06/23 Reconciliation Summary
NEW Building Capital Account, Period Ending 10/31/2023

Oct 31, 23
Beginning Balance 350,350.47
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 430.02
Total Cleared Transactions 430.02
Cleared Balance 350,780.49
Uncleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 112.75
Total Uncleared Transactions 112.75
Register Balance as of 10/31/2023 3560,893.24
Ending Balance 350,893.24

Page 1
37 age



9:01 AM
11/06/23

DeKalb Township
Reconciliation Detail

NEW Building Capital Account, Period Ending 10/31/2023

Type Date

Num

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 10/31/2023

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 09/29/2023

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 10/31/2023

Ending Balance

38

Cir

Amount Balance

350,350.47
430.02 430.02
430.02 430.02
430.02 430.02
430.02 350,780.49
112.76 112.75
112.76 112.75
112.75 112.75
542.77 350,893.24
542,77 350,893.24

Page 1



9:10 AM
11/06/23

DeKalb Township

Reconciliation Summary
NEW Cemetery Capital Account, Period Ending 10/31/2023

Oct 31, 23
Beginning Balance 200,216.16
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 24574
Total Cleared Transactions 245.74
Cleared Balance 200,461.90
Register Balance as of 10/31/2023 200,461.90
Ending Balance 200,461.90

39

Page 1



9:10 AM DeKalb Township

11/06/23 Reconciliation Detail
NEW Cemetery Capital Account, Period Ending 10/31/2023

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 200,216.16
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Deposit 10/31/2023 X 245.74 24574
Total Deposits and Credits 245.74 24574

Total Cleared Transactions 245.74 245.74
Cleared Balance 245.74 200,461.90
Register Balance as of 10/31/2023 245.74 200,461.90
Ending Balance 245.74 200,461.90

Page 1
40 g




8:05 AM DeKalb Township General Assistance

11/06/23 Reconciliation Summary
NEW General Assistance Bank Acc, Period Ending 10/31/2023

Oct 31, 23
Beginning Balance 390,556.13
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 47 items -24,8156.71
Deposits and Credits - 11 items 3,814.40
Total Cleared Transactions -21,001.31
Cleared Balance 369,554.82
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 31 items -12,640.59
Deposits and Credits - 2 items 139.00
Total Uncleared Transactions -12,501.59
Register Balance as of 10/31/2023 357,053.23
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 8 items -6,307.05
Total New Transactions -6,307.05
Ending Balance 350,746.18

Page 1
41 g




2:02PM DeKalb Township General Assistance

11107123
Recongiliation Detail
NEW General Assistance Bank Acc, Period Ending 10/31/2023
Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 390,556.13
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 47 items
Check 0972672023 2040 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD v -1,321.15 -1,321.15
Check 0872512023 2036 MCJ Investments LL.C v -776.80 -2,097.85
Check 0972512023 2041 PROSHRED SECURITY v -119.55 -2,217.50
Check 097252023 2039 DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE CO ¥ -110.25 -2,321.76
Check 097252023 2038 AFLAC ¥ -54.22 -2,381.97
Check 0972512023 2037 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INSURANCE v -16.00 -2,397.97
Check 0972512023 2042 THE STANDARD J -8.37 -2,404.34
Check 0972812023 2065 SCHULTZ APARTMENTS N -885.00 -3,399.34
Check 09129/2023 2086 Housing Authority of the County of DeKalb N -784.00 -4,183.34
Check 10/01/2023 2059 GA Ciient ) -464.67 -4,648.01
Check 10/01/2023 2080 GA Clent v -453.33 -5,101.34
Check 10/01/2023 2046 GA Client N -340.00 -5,441.34
Check 10/01/2023 2045 GA Client ¥ -340.00 -5,781.34
Check 10/01/2023 2044 GA Cient N -340.00 -6,121.34
Check 10/0172023 2053 GA Client ¥ -340.00 -6,461.34
Check 10/01/2023 2054 GA Client v -340.00 -6,801.34
Check 10/01/2023 2058 GA Client ) -340.00 -7.141.34
Check 10/01/2023 2056 GA Client N -340.00 -7,481.34
Check 1010172023 2058 GA Client v -340.00 -7,821.34
Check 10/01/2023 2057 GA Clent ) -340.00 -8,161.34
Check 10/01/2023 2061 GA Client v -340.00 -8,501.34
Check 10/01/2023 2062 GA Client v -340.00 -8,841.34
Check 10/01/2023 2063 GA Ciient ¥ -340.00 -9,181.34
Check 100112023 2047 GA Cfient N -340.00 -9,521.34
Check 10/01/2023 2048 GA Client v -340.00 -9,861.34
Check 10/01/2023 2049 GA Client v -340.00 -10,201.34
Check 10/01/2023 2050 GA Client N -340.00 -10,541.34
Check 10/01/2023 2051 GA Clent N -340.00 -10,881.34
Check 10/0172023 2052 GA Client ) -340.00 -11,221.34
Check 10/02/2023 2084 GARDEN ESTATE TOWNHOMES ¥ -1,325.00 ~12,546.34
Liabfty Check 10/02/2023 E-pay United States Treasury {2} y -956.14 -13,502.48
Liabiity Check 10/02/2023 E-pay ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE N -185.07 -13,687.55
Check 10/0212023 EFT Stop tem Charge ¥ -35.00 -13,722.85
Paycheck 10/06/2023 [als} ERIKA D BROWN ) -1,555.00 -15,277.55
Paycheck 3 DD Cassandra E v -1,061.94 -16,339.49
Check 101102023 EFT IMRF ¥ -1,142.67 -17,482.16
Check 10/10/2023 2071 Cassandra Bachochin J -732.64 -18,214.80
Check 10/10/2023 2068 CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY CORP v -409.74 -18,624.54
Check 101072023 2070 RICOH USA, INC v -387.61 -19,012.15
Check 10/10/2023 2074 PROVIDENT DIRECT v -350.00 -19,362.15
Check 1011072023 2073 BROWN, ERIKA v -198.50 -19,560.65
Check 101112023 2078 PASSION PURSUIT, INC v -810.00 -20,370.65
Check 1011172023 2076 MCJ Investments LLC v -459.00 -20,829.65
Check 10/13/2023 2077 WEST RIDGE APARTMENTS v -1,245.00 -22,074.65
Liabiity Check 10/17/2023 E-pay LLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE ) -180.78 -22,255.43
Paycheck 1072072023 [2¥] ERIKA D BROWN ¥ -1,563.80 -23,819.23
Paycheck 3 oD G ndra E v -995.48 -24,815.71
Total Checks and Payments -24,815.714 2481571
Deposits and Credits - 10 items
Deposit 10/12/2023 v 17231 172.31
Payment 10/12/2023 7942 CLINTON TOWNSHIP ¥ 27420 448.51
Payment 10/12/2023 2013 SYCAMORE TOWNSHIP ¥ 63825 1,084.76
Payment 10/27/2023 1060 SOMONAUK TOWNSHIP N 7.68 1,082.44
Payment 1072712023 7119 GENOA TOWNSHIP ) 300.25 1,392.69
Payment 10/27/2023 2002 FRANKLIN TOWNSHIP ) 326,05 171874
Payment 1012772023 15546 SANDWICH TOWNSHIP v 334.98 205372
Payment 10/27/2023 1102 SQUAW GROVE TOWNSHIP ¥ 347.18 2,400.90
Payment 102772023 1628 CORTLAND TOWNSHIP N 953.90 3,354.80
Deposit 1013172023 v 459.60 3,814.40
Total Deposits and Credits 3,814.40 3,814.40
Tota! Cleared Transactions -21,001.31 -21.001.31
Cleared Balance -21,001.31 369,554.82
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 31 items
Check 10/1072023 2072 EWORLDLINX -131.66 -131.66
Check 10/10/2023 2069 METRONET -102.22 -233.88
Check 10/10/2023 2067 CARDMEMBER SERVICES -67.85 -301.83
Liabfity Check 10/17/2023 E-pay United States Treasury {2} -639.63 -841.46
Check 10/29/2023 20986 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD -1,321.15 -2.262.61
Check 10/20/2023 2100 Cassandra Bachochin -858.66 -3,121.27
Check 10/29/2023 2091 GA Ciient -425.00 -3,546.27
Check 10/29/2023 2085 GA Client -425.00 -3,871.27
Check 10/29/2023 2094 GA Chent -425.00 -4,386.27
Check 1012072023 2080 GA Client -425.00 -4,821.27
Check 1072972023 2093 GA Client -425.00 -5,246.27
Check 1072072023 2078 GA Ciient -425.00 -5,671.27
Check 1072972023 2079 GA Client -425.00 -6,096.27
Check 10/29/2023 2080 GA Client -425.00 -6,521.27
Check 10/29/2023 2081 GA Client -425.00 -6,946.27
42

Page1of2




2:02 PM
11/07/123

Total Checks and Payments
Deposits and Credits - 4 items

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 10/31/2023

Type
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Liabitty Check
1iabifity Check

Deposit
Payment
Check
Deposit

DeKalb Township General Assistance
Reconciliation Detail

NEW General Assistance Bank Acc, Period Ending 10/31/2023

Date
1072912023
10/29/2023
107292023
107282023
1072912023
10/29/2023
1072972023
107282023
1072872023
1012912023
107292023
10/28/2023
1012012023
1013012023
10/31/2023
10/31/2023

08/31/2023
08/19/2023
092812023
1073172023

Num Name
2082 GA Client
2083 GA Client

2084 GA Chent

2085 GA Client

2086 GA Client

2087 GA Client

2088 GA Client

2089 GA Client

2092 GA Client

2101 CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY CORP
2099 AFLAC

2097 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INSURANCE
2098 THE STANDARD

2102 HIGH MEADOWS

E-pay United States Treasury {2}

E-pay ILLINO!S DEPARTMENT REVENUE

AFTON TOWNSHIP
2043 MCJ Investments LLC

43

Cir

Amount
-425.00
-425.00
-425.00
-425.00
~425.00
-425.00
-425.00
-425.00
-425.00
~367.68

-54.22
-16.00
-6.37
-520.00
-706.46
-198.5¢

-12,640.59

39.00
100.00
0.00
459.60
598.60

-12,041.98
-33,043.30

Balance
-7.371.27
<7,798.27
-8,221.27
-8,646.27
-9.071.27
-8,496.27
-9,921.27

-10,346.27

-10771.27
-11,138.95
~11,183.17

-11,209.17

-11.2156.54

-11,735.54

-12,442.00
-12,640.59
-12,640.59

39.00
139.00
139.00
598.60
598.60

-12,041.99
357,512.83

Page2of2



11:38 AM DeKalb Township Road Fund

11/06/23 Reconciliation Summary
New Resource Bank, Period Ending 10/31/2023

Oct 31, 23
Beginning Balance 463,764.29
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 45 items -43,316.36
Deposits and Credits - 7 items 40,841.26
Total Cleared Transactions -2,475.10
Cleared Balance 461,289.19
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments -9 items -30,339.14
Total Uncleared Transactions -30,339.14
Register Balance as of 10/31/2023 430,950.05 X
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 16 items -8,735.50
Total New Transactions -9,735.50
Ending Balance 421,214.55

Page 1
44




11:39 AM DeKalb Township Road Fund

11/06/23 Reconciliation Detail
New Resource Bank, Period Ending 10/31/2023

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 463,764.29
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 45 items

Bill Pmt -Check 08/30/2023 2012 TOWNSHIP ROAD ... X -50.00 -50.00
Paycheck '10/01/2023 300 KAREN S GUMINO X -1,114.46 -1,164.46
Paycheck 10/01/2023 301 JACOB A SMITH X -251.27 -1,415.73
Paycheck 10/01/2023 299 JODIE L PETERSON X -117.32 -1,633.05
Bilt Pmt -Check 10/02/2023 2043 TRISTATE TRUCK ... X -21,750.00 -23,283.05
Biil Pmt -Check 10/02/2023 2034 . BLUE CROSS BLU... X -1,815.04 -25,008.09
Check 10/02/2023 pad IMRF X -821.52 -25,919.61
Bift Pmt -Check 10/02/2023 2038 ALARM DETECTIO... X -717.36 -26,636.97
Bill Pmt -Check 10/02/2023 2040 CINTAS X -555.55 -27,192.52
Liability Check 10/02/2023 E-pay United States Treas... X -538.78 -27,731.30
Bill Pmt -Check 10/02/2023 2041 IMPRINTABLE ME... X -174.76 -27,906.06
Bill Pmt -Check 10/02/2023 2033 ANDERSON ENTE... X -168.74 -28,075.80
Bill Pmt -Check 10/02/2023 2039 C.S.R. BOBCAT INC X -150.35 -28,226.15
Bill Pmt -Check 10/02/2023 2037 OC CREATIVE ING X -135.00 -28,361.15
Liability Check 10/02/2023 E-pay ILLINOIS DEPART... X -102.60 -28,463.75
Bili Pmt -Check 10/02/2023 2044 WEDO WINDOWS ... X -85.00 -28,548.75
Bill Pmt -Check 10/02/2023 2035 DEARBORN NATIO... X -47.25 -28,596.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/02/2023 2032 AFLAC X -40.70 -28,636.70
Bill Pmt -Check 10/02/2023 2036 NICOR GAS X -32.12 -28,668.82
Bill Pmt -Check 10/02/2023 2042 THE STANDARD X -6.37 -28,675.19
Bill Pmt -Check 10/09/2023 2049 ASSA ABLOY DOO... X -612.00 -29,287.19
Bili Pmt -Check 10/09/2023 2045 ANDERSON ENTE... X -594.80 -29,881.99
Bill Pmt -Check 10/09/2023 2051 VERIZON X -98.72 -29,980.71
Bill Pmt -Check 10/09/2023 2050 NORTHERN ILLINO... X -97.34 -30,078.05
Bill Pmt -Check 10/09/2023 2047 BONNELL INDUST... X -91.12 -30,169.17
Bill Pmt -Check 10/09/2023 2048 CULLIGAN OF DEK... X -31.35 -30,200.52
Bill Pmt -Check 10/09/2023 2046 AUTO VALUEBUMP... X -16.53 -30,217.05
Liability Check 10/12/2023 E-pay United States Treas... X -502.74 -30,719.79
Liability Check 10/12/2023 E-pay ILLINOIS DEPART... X -113.12 -30,832.91
Paycheck 10/15/2023 303 KAREN S GUMINO X -1,114.46 -31,947.37
Paycheck 10/15/2023 304 JACOB A SMITH X -311.38 -32,258.75
Paycheck 10/15/2023 302 JODIE L PETERSON X -242.95 -32,501.70
Bill Pmt -Check 10/16/2023 2058 CITY OF SYCAMORE X -1,839.58 -34,341.28
Bill Pmt -Check 10/16/2023 2056 CINTAS X -521.48 -34,862.76
Bill Pmt -Check 10/16/2023 2059 COMED X -320.33 -35,183.09
Bill Pmt -Check 10/16/2023 2052 AIRGAS US LLC X -23.52 -35,206.61
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 2064 LAWSON PRODUC... X -1,505.53 -36,712.14
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 2067 NEBRASKA-IOWA I... X -1,141.13 -37,853.27
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 2068 SHAW MEDIA X -186.62 -38,039.89
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 2069 WEDO WINDOWS ... X -170.00 -38,209.89
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 20863 GORDON HARDW... X -91.67 -38,301.56
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 2061 ANDERSON ENTE... X -22.24 -38,323.80
Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2023 2071 ASSA ABLOY DOO... X -3,540.60 -41,864.40
Biit Pmt -Check 10/20/2023 2070 CONSERV FS X -1,396.45 -43,260.85
Liability Check 10/23/2023 E-pay IDES X -55.51 -43,316.36
Total Checks and Payments -43,316.36 -43,316.36
Deposits and Credits - 7 items
Deposit 10/03/2023 X 8,267.60 8,267.60
Deposit 10/10/2023 X 100.00 8,367.60
Deposit 10/10/2023 X 30,724.55 39,092.18
Deposit 10/17/2023 X 1,173.55 40,265.70
Liability Check 10/23/2023 2 IDES X 0.00 40,265.70
Liability Check 10/23/2023 1 IDES X 0.00 40,265.70
Deposit 10/31/2023 X 575.56 40,841.26
Total Deposits and Credits ' 40,841.26 40,841.26
Total Cleared Transactions -2,475.10 -2,475.10
Cleared Balance -2,475.10 461,289.19
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 9 items
Liability Check 10/02/2023 E-pay United States Treas... -470.26 -470.26
Page 1

45



11:39 AM DeKalb Township Road Fund

11/06/23 Reconciliation Detail
New Resource Bank, Period Ending 10/31/2023

Type , Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance

BIli Pmt -Check 10/16/2023 2057 CITY OF DEKALB ' -28,781.50 -29,251,76
Bill Pmt -Check 10/16/2023 2055 CARDMEMBER SE... -203.83 -29,455.59
Bill Pmt -Check 10/16/2023 2053 BACON'S TERMITE... -180.00 -29,635.59
Bill Pmt -Check 10/16/2023 2054 C.S.R. BOBCAT ING -128.85 -29,764.44
Bill Pmt -Check 10/16/2023 2060 DEKALB LAWN & E... -4.20 -29,768.64
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 2066 MID-WEST TRUCK... -294.00 -30,062.64
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 2065 METRONET -144.84 -30,207.48
Bili Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 2062 EWORLDLINX -131.66 -30,339.14
Total Checks and Payments -30,338.14 -30,339.14

Total Uncleared Transactions -30,338.14 -30,339.14
Register Balance as of 10/31/2023 ' ‘ -32,814.24 430,950.05

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 16 items

Bill Pmt -Check 11/01/2023 2073 ALTORFER INDUS... -2,289.97 -2,289.97
Bill Pmt -Check 11/01/2023 2075 BLUE GROSS BLU... -1,815.04 -4,105.01
Bill Pmt -Check 11/01/2023 2077 MESCHER, RINEH... -1,596.00 -5,701.01
Paycheck 11/01/2023 306 KAREN S GUMINO -1,114.46 -6,815.47
Check 11/01/2023 PAD IMRF -657.22 -7,472.69
Bili Pmt -Check 11/01/2023 2079 NEWKIRK & ASSO... -500.00 . -7,972.69
Liability Check 11/01/2023 E-pay United States Treas... -461.68 -8,434.37
Bill Pmt -Check 11/01/2023 2078 NEBRASKA-IOWA ... -432.62 -8,866.99
Bill Pmt -Check 11/01/2023 2074 ARCHER ALIGNME... -290.02 -9,157.01
Paycheck 11/01/2023 305 JODIE L PETERSON -264.79 -9,421.80
Liability Check 11/01/2023 E-pay ILLINOIS DEPART... -98.82 -9,521.62
Bili Pmt -Check 11/01/2023 2076 C.S.R. BOBCAT INC -77.11 -9,598.73
Paycheck 11/01/2023 307 JACOB A SMITH -54.62 -9,653.35
Bill Pmt -Check 11/01/2023 2072 AFLAC -40.70 -9,694.05
Bill Pmt -Check 11/01/2023 2080 NICOR GAS -35.08 -9,729.13
Bill Pmt -Check 11/01/2023 2081 THE STANDARD -6.37 -9,735.50
Total Checks and Paymenis -9,735.50 -9,735.50

Total New Transactions -9,735.50 -9,735.50

Ending Balance -42,549.74 421,214.55

Page 2
46




11:51 AM DeKalb Township Road Fund

11/06/23 2023 OCTOBER Reconciliation Summary OLD ACCT
RESOURCE-ROAD & BRIDGE-4451; Period Ending 10/31/2023

Oct 31,23

Beginning Balance 8,267.60
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item -8,267.60

Total Cleared Transactions -8,267.60

Cleared Balance ' 0.00

Uncleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 0.00

Total Uncleared Transactions 0.00

Register Balance as of 10/31/2023 0.00

Ending Balance 0.00

Page 1
47



11:52 AM DeKalb Township Road Fund

11/06/23 2023 OCTOBER Reconciliation Detail OLD ACCT
RESOURCE-ROAD & BRIDGE-4451, Period Ending 10/31/2023

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 8,267.60
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item

Check 10/03/2023 X -8,267.60 -8,267.60
Total Checks and Payments : ' -8,267.60 -8,267.60

Total Cleared Transactions -8,267.60 -8,267.60
Cleared Balance -8,267.60 0.00

Uncleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

General Journal 06/30/2021 0.00 0.00
Total Deposits and Credits 0.00 0.00

Total Uncleared Transactions 0.00 0.0b
Register Balance as of 10/31/2023 -8,267.60 0.00
Ending Balance . - -8,267.640 . 0.00

Page 1
48




12:47 PM
11/06/23

DeKalb Township Perm Road Fund

Reconciliation Summary
New Resource Bank, Period Ending 10/31/2023

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 26 items
Deposits and Credits - 3 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 10/31/2023

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 10 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

49

Oct 31, 23
652,099.50
-34,036.43
181,948.43
147,812.00
800,011.50
-299.42
-299.42
799,712.08 1
-10,077.63
-10,077.63
789,634.45

Page 1



12:48 PM DeKalb Township Perm Road Fund

11/06/23 Reconciliation Detail
New Resource Bank, Period Ending 10/31/2023

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 652,088.50
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 26 items
Paycheck » 10/01/2023 425 James Poff Ili X -1,645.49 -1,645.49
Paycheck 10/01/2023 426 JEFFREY L HARNE... X -1,580.20 -3,225.69
Biil Pmt -Check 10/02/2023 2096 TAYLOR, BRIANEX... X -4,017.50 -7,243.19
Bill Pmt -Check 10/02/2023 2088 BLUE CROSS BLU... X -2,598.78 -9,841.97
Bill Pmt -Check 10/02/2023 2089 CONSERYV FS INC X -2,467.79 -12,309.76
Check 10/02/2023 pad IMRF X -1,477.67 -13,787.43
Liability Check 10/02/2023 E-pay United States Treas... X -1,204.26 -14,991.69
Bill Pmt -Check 10/02/2023 2092 WAGNER AGGREG... X -1,078.51 -16,070.20
Bill Pmt -Check 10/02/2023 2087 AFLAC X -343.60 -16,413.80
Liability Check 10/02/2023 E-pay ILLINOIS DEPART... X -225.49 -16,639.29
Bill Pmt-Check | 10/02/2023 2090 DEARBORN LIFE I... X -94.50 -16,733.79
Bill Pmt -Check 10/02/2023 2097 THE STANDARD X -12.74 -16,746.53
Bill Pmt -Check 10/02/2023 2095 GORDON HARDW... X -9.98 -16,756.51
Bill Pmt -Check 10/09/2023 2099 CONSERV FS INC X -1,014.16 -17,770.67
Bill Pmt -Check . 10/09/2023 2101 MACKLIN ING X -686.75 -18,457.42
Bill Pmt -Check 10/09/2023 2100 HARNESS, JEFF X -299.42 -18,756.84
Bill Pmt -Check 10/09/2023 2098 COM ED X -157.96 -18,914.80
Liability Check 10/12/2023 E-pay United States Treas... X -1,206.18 -20,120.98
Liability Check 10/12/2023 E-pay JLLINOIS DEPART... X -225.45 -20,346.43
Paycheck 10/15/2023 427 James Poff i X -1,664.54 -22,010.97
Paycheck 10/15/2023 428 JEFFREY L HARNE... X -1,559.62 -23,570.59
Bill Pmt -Check 10/16/2023 2103 ROYER ASPHALT ... X -8,315.00 -31,885.59
Bill Pmt -Check © 10/16/2023 2102 DTN, LLC X -843.00 -32,728.59
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 2104 CONSERYV FS INC X -1,126.27 -33,854.86
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 2106 DEKANE EQUIPME... X -165.51 -34,020.37
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 2105 GORDON HARDW... X -16.06 -34,036.43
Total Checks and Payments -34,036.43 . -34,036.43
Deposits and Credits - 3 items
Deposit 10/03/2023 X 180,970.18 180,970.18
Liability Check 10/23/2023 1 IDES X 0.00 180,970.18
Deposit 10/31/2023 X 978.25 181,948.43
Total Deposits and Credits 181,948.43 181,948.43
Total Cleared Transactions 147,912.00 147,912.00
Cleared Balance 147,912.00 800,011.50
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Bill Pmt -Check 09/11/2023 2086 HARNESS, JEFF -299.42 -299.42
Total Checks and Payments -299.42 . -299.42
Total Uncleared Transactions -299.42 -209.42
Register Balance as of 10/31/2023 147,612.58 799,712.08
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 10 items
Bill Pmt -Check 11/01/2023 2108 BLUE CROSS BLU... -2,598.78 -2,598.78
Paycheck 11/01/2023 428 James Poff [il -1,521.68 -4,120.46
Paycheck 11/01/2023 430 JEFFREY L HARNE... -1,440.41 -5,560.87
Bill Pmt -Check 11/01/2023 2111 WAGNER AGGREG... -1,394.99 -6,955.86
Check 11/01/2023 PAD IMRF -1,265.86 -8,221.72
Liability Check 11/01/2023 E-pay United States Treas... -1,073.72 -9,295.44
Bill Pmt -Check 11/01/2023 2107 AFLAG -343.60 -9,639.04
Bill Pmt -Check 11/01/2023 2109 CURRAN CONTRA... -220.00 -9,859.04
Liability Check 11/01/2023 E-pay ILLINOIS DEPART... -205.85 -10,084.89
Bill Pmt -Check 11/01/2023 2110 THE STANDARD -12.74 -10,077.63
Total Checks and Payments -10,077.63 -10,077.63
Total New Transactions -10,077.63 -10,077.63

Page 1
50




12:48 PM DeKalb Township Perm Road Fund

11/06/23 Reconciliation Detail
New Resource Bank, Period Ending 10/31/2023

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Ending Balance 137,534.95 789,634.45

Page 2
51



1:05 PM
11/06/23

DeKalb Township Perm Road Fund

2023 OCTOBER Reconciliation Summary OLD ACCT
RESOURCE BK-PERMANENT RD-4478, Period Ending 10/31/2023

Oct 31, 23

Beginning Balance 180,970.18

Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 1 item -180,970.18

Total Cleared Transactions -180,970.18
Cleared Balance 0.00
Register Balance as of 10/31/2023 0.00
Ending Balance 0.00

52

Page 1



1:06 PM DeKalb Township Perm Road Fund

11/06/23 2023 OCTOBER Reconciliation Detail OLD ACCT
RESOURCE BK-PERMANENT RD-4478, Period Ending 10/31/2023

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 180,970.18
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item

Check 10/03/2023 X -180,970.18 -180,970.18
Tatal Checks and Payments -180,970.18 -180,970.18

Total Cleared Transactions -180,970.18 -180,970.18
Cleared Balance -180,970.18 0.00
Register Balance as of 10/31/2023 -180,970.18 0.00
Ending Balance -180,970.18 0.00

Page 1
53



2:14 PM DeKalb Township B & E Road Fund

11/06/23 2023 OCTOBER Reconciliation Summary
: New Resource Bank, Period Ending 10/31/2023

Oct 31, 28
Beginning Balance 140,734.46
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item -125,000.00
Deposits and Credits - 3 items 4,196.81
Total Cleared Transaclions -120,803.19
Cleared Balance » 19,931.27
Register Balance as of 10/31/2023 18,831.27
Ending Balance : 19,931.27

Page 1
54




2:15 PM DeKalb Township B & E Road Fund

11/06/23 2023 OCTOBER Reconciliation Detail
New Resource Bank, Period Ending 10/31/2023

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance

Beginning Balance ‘ 140,734.46

Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 ltem ,

Bill Pmt -Check 10/02/2023 2001 BONNELL INDUST... X -125,000.00 -125,000.00
Total Checks and Payments -125,000.00 -125,000.00
Deposits and Credits - 3 items

Deposit 10/03/2023 X 4,098.16 4,099.16

Deposit 10/25/2023 X 45.00 4,144.16

Deposit 10/31/2023 X 52.65 4,196.81
Total Deposits and Credits 4,196.81 4,196.81

Total Cleared Transactions -120,803.19 -120,803.19

Cleared Balance -120,803.19 19,831.27

Register Balance as of 10/31/2023 . -120,803.19 19,931.27

Ending Balance _ ~120,803.19 19,931.27

Page 1
55




2:18 PM
11/06/23

DeKalb Township B & E Road Fund

2023 OCTOBER Reconciliation Summary OLD ACCT
RESOURCE-BUILDING & EQUIP-4486, Period Ending 10/31/2023

. Oct 31, 23
Beginning Balance 4,099.16
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item -4,099.16
Total Cleared Transactions -4,099.16
Cleared Balance 0.00
Register Balance as of 10/3i12023 . 0.00
Ending Balance 0.00

56

Page 1



2:18 PM DeKalb Township B & E Road Fund

11/06/23 2023 OCTOBER Reconciliation Detail OLD ACCT
RESOURCE-BUILDING & EQUIP-4486, Period Ending 10/31/2023

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 4,099.16
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item

Check 10/03/2023 X -4,089.16 -4,089.16
Total Checks and Payments -4,089.16 -4,099.16

Total Cleared Transactions -4,099.16 -4,099.16
Cleared Balance -4,089.16 0.00
Register Balance as of 10/31/2023 ‘ —4,099.16 0.00
Ending Balance -4,099.16 0.00

Page 1
57



1:28 PM DeKalb Township Special Bridge Fund

11/06/23 2023 OCTOBER Reconciliation Summary
New Resource Bank, Period Ending 10/31/2023

Oct 31, 23

Beginning Balance 316,068.87

Cleared Transactions

Deposits and Credits - 2 items 1,419.80

Total Cleared Transactions 1,419.80
Cleared Balance 317,488.67
Register Balance as of 10/31/2023 317,488.67
Ending Balance 317,488.67

Page 1
58




1:28 PM
11/06/23

DeKalb Township Special Bridge Fund

2023 OCTOBER Reconciliation Detail
New Resource Bank, Period Ending 10/31/2023

) Type Date

Num

Name

Beginning Balance )
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Deposit 10/03/2023
Deposit 10/31/2023

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 10/31/2023

Ending Balance

59

Gir

Amount Balance

316,068.87

1,030.71 1,030.71
389.09 1,419.80
1,419.80 1,419.80
1,419.80 1,419.80
1,419.80 317,488.67
1,419.80 317,488.67
1,419.80 317,488.67

Page 1



1:44 PM
11/06/23

DeKaib Township Special Bridge Fund

2023 OCTOBER Reconciliation Summary OLD ACCT
RESOURCE BK-SPECIAL BRDGE-4494, Period Ending 10/31/2023

_ Oct 31,23
Beginning Balance 1,030.71
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item -1,030.71
Total Cleared Transactions -1,030.71
Cleared Balance 0.00
Register Balance as of 10/31/2023 0.00
Ending Balance 0.00

60

Page 1



1:45 PM DeKalb Township Special Bridge Fund

11/06/23 2023 OCTOBER Reconciliation Detail/ OLD ACCT
RESOURCE BK-SPECIAL BRDGE-4494, Period Ending 10/31/2023

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 1,030.71
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Check 10/03/2023 X -1,030.71 -1,030.71
Total Checks and Payments -1,030,71 -1,030.71
Total Cleared Transactions -1,030.71 -1,030.71
Cleared Balance | -1,030.71 -~ 0.00
Register Balance as of 10/31/2023 : -1,030.71 0.00
Ending Balance -1,030.71 0.00

Page 1
61






